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ASSBIIBLIMAN Ja:ii5PII L~ BXJ2uNI1 JR •. (ONJiman): It is just 

about two o'clock. I think, Mr• Brewster, we are going to have to 

begin. 

MR. BREWSTER: Fine. 

ASSEMBLYMAN · BOCCHINI: As soon as your members· get here, they 

can be brought up by you as to wat has transpired. · 

·This is a ·continuation of the hearings ooncemin3 . the 

Division of ltk>tor Vehicles, and the canputer system malfunction, the 

breakdown of the canputer systsn, am the investigatiOn of this 

Committee in relation to that. 

we have with us the ActiBJ Director, Robert Kline, wtx> we are 

always glad to see, and to have in front of this Ccmnittee. Mr. Kline, 

if you wauld please came up to the table. 

RCBERT s. KLINE: I assume the Carmi ttee · is going to make me an ex 

officio member considering I basically serveo 

·ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Your attendance record is better than sane 

of us. (laughter} 

ASSDmLYMAN BOCCHINI: By way of sane housekeeping, I have a 

letter from Speaker Karcher appc>inting, once again, .Assemblyman Foy to 

ternfX)rarily serve on · the Carmittee, substitutil'¥3 for Assemblyman 

LaRocca, who is unable to be here. . At the same time, we ~ve a request 

fran the minority that Assemblyman Kern be allowed to replace 

Assemblyman Schuber, who I have been advised by Mr. Brewster that 

Assemblyman Schuber has a pretty bad cold. we certainly hope he gets 

well quick. We certainly will accept and encourage the participation 

of Assemblyman Kern. I umerstand Assemblyman Martin is on his way. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Mr. Chairman, is Mr. Kline on his own? If 

you want to bri03 sane of your staff up here, they are free to cane up 

with you. 

HR. KLINE: Well, I think we will wait until the appropriate 

·time, if I can' t answer. sane thing. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: Mr. Kline, yoo previously testified in 

front of this Corrmittee under oath. I will indicate for the record, as 

fa~ as tne Carmi ttee is concerned, you are still testifyin:j in the same 

fashion. Is that correct? 

lvffi. KLINE: Yes. 



• ~EMBLYMAN,BCXX)IlNI: Before we ·proceed, Mr •. Kl~e, is there 
any sta1:~nt· · that yoti · care -tO make to the · Ccmnittee regardir~J its_ 

. . 

previous - hearings? _ I -~ I've read sane · oC:mnents in· the pfaper 

regardin:J inferences by the ~ttee, am J; did 'indicate to you at the . 

·: l~t hearing tbat we would ~ive you ample time at 10:30-last Friday, 

but apparently yoo. had a lo~st.arxlir¥J (XJ~mitment. 'that you· COUld .. oot 

··change and were unable to be ·here on Friday. . . .. 

. MR. KL!NE: Well,: I think, Mr. Olai~, I. followed -~ 
advice at that time, ~ you _ said .· I should go out intO the . Milway, 

ltftiich I. did. · I answered . quf!sti()ll$ fran the press, and-· I. thillit I did 

set the public recx>rd straight as far~ what the facts were. Based 

upon my readin:J of the· transcripts to that, I think that my facts, as I 

stated to the· press, are. still correct.· I think I • v:e (lccat1pl ished what. 

I wanted to _do. 

l would have preferred to talk to the. Ccmni ttee .then. I feel 

at this p::>int in tine that we should just get on with the Cannittee's 

business. I'm available to answer any questions you. have about -this 

-s~ject. 

ASsEMBLYMAN BocCHINI: . But, at the same time, so we can- As 

we are appraisin:J each other, as You did reaj the transcript, yoo are 

also well aware in the transcript that I did- indicate to you (lt the · 

bot tan of Page 124-, if the. testinony of ADR was canpleted before 4:15 

or 4:30 that we would take the testi.Irony. ADR did finish at 4:15, but 

you were gone. So, I'm not sayiJY1 yoo ·were right. I'm not goiB3 to 

SErf we ·~re right, or your were wrong, or we were wrong. But, I did 

indicate,· and the record diQ. .reflect that you would be given the 

opportunity~ had ADR finished. prior to 4:15 or 4:30, and they did. 

·unfortunately, yoo were gone. 

_ MR. KLINE: I have a feeling, Mr. Chainnan, that we will 

-~ly.·be coveriB3 the same grourrl anyhON, so I will have more than 

ample opportunity today to oover that again • 

. ·ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: Okay. In the last series, or the last 

hearing on Friday, Mr ~ _Kline,_ there ~re sane ·statements presented · by 

Pric~ -' Excuse me •. First of all, do ·any members of the Canmittee have 

aey questions regarding the Price Waterhouse statements in relation to 
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Mr. Kline and the llleiOOrandum eoncerning · the • insurance versQs good 

business, etc.?" 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: . Yes, I have sane questions. Basically, you 

know, I read Mr. Kline canments in the paper, am he can reaffinn what 

I understand his position - that, in fact, the statEments made tJY Mr. 

Driscoll . ~t arrt conversations t:hat ·he ha3 with yoo are, in effect; 
. ' . 

as he reported them in the IDeiOO. You dispute . what he said, and you 

disagree with it. Does that. sumnarize it? 

MR. KLINE: I think that Mr. Driscoll testified that the 

lllE!OOS that he wrote; accordiJ'll to his own testinony, Page 8, h~ 

developed what he called • impressions. • He further said in his 

testinony, in response to a question fran Chairman Bocchini, concerning 

the term "good business to buy .the tickets," that that was his 

conclusion arrl his words, not mine. 

I think generally Mr. Driscoll's testimony, if people care to 

read. the transcript as to what he did testify to urder. oath, generally 

bears out that the ~ressions that_Were given by certain questions of 

the Ccmnittee were unsubstantiated insinuations. I think that Mr. 

Driscoll basically said that those memos were his conclusions and his 

impressions. That is what they were. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Let me ask you a couple of ·specific 

questions. One, did you ever see, or were you aware of his request for 

· information of Price Waterhouse employees regarding. their activity in 

the Kean Administration? 

MR. KLINE: I never saw it. He told me that he was going to 

. check to get that information, aoo that he, in fact, did it, ar¥3 that 

there was no significant involvement by anyone in Price Waterhouse in 

the Governor's first election. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: All right.· Let me ask you this question. 

was this on his own initiative as you understand it, or was it at your 

suggestion or anyone in r-t:>tor Vehicles' suggestion? 

MR. KLINE: '!his was his own initiative. I simply_ posed the 

question, again, for the purpose· to ensure that there woUld be no 

criticism of the bid waiver because of its size, arld, as a result, that · 

is the method he chose on his CMn. 
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. . . 

ASSEMBLYMAN POY: All . right. s.eoonaly I . the ~st 1.8th meno 
fran ·nriscoll. to Chandler,· in. ti«lidl .he· reportS on· his conversations 

' . . . . . 

. with you or his ·impressions fran t:h<:>.Se conversations, did you . ev~r s~ 

that,. or dl.d he ever discusS ·that metlO with you? 

MR. KLINE:-. No, ~ first tinle I_ learned about it wa£;-_ as a 

··result of· theSe hearii¥Js taldB.J. :place. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: atay. '!be letter ·fran J. Fletcher Creamer 

to Mr. Driscoll, did ~ ever haVe alri OOIWersatiOI'lS. with Mr .. Cre~:r 
.. -of .the Governor's Ball Ccmnittee regarding· this? · 

._ . MR. KLINE: . No,. I never did •. I don't knoW him. I wouldn'·t 

. even know what he looked like if ~ walked in this roan •. 
ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: ·_Okay~. Lastly, regardiB3 the meno of 

September _6th in which- be discusses._ who the __ invitees.wer~ -to·be, frorn 

the perspective of Price waterhouse, ha3 you been_ asked at that -time­

this is september 6 I 1984 - by Price Waterhouse . to join ·them? . 

MR. KLINE: No. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Hc:lw _abo~t your br?ther? 

MR~- KLINE: No.; He testified, again, that . that was furnished 
. . . 

by_ the Coolnittee, I believe, if-· you look at ·his transcript. '!hat was 
. . . . . . . \ 

shortly -after-- · Accotdi!'¥] tO· his testinony,. again, _he . talked to the 

people at the ·Ccmnittee, so the Ccmnittee furnished those names to 
him. I had no involvement with that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Well, according to tile memo, he suggested 
. . . 

the names,. and _then the Ccmnittee told him that wasn't the way it was 

cione, that they would be assigning people, to his-tables. Did you, in 

fact, end_up sitt~B:J at his table? 

·MR. ·KLINE: ·No, I didn't sit_ at his table, no. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FUY: Did yoU sit· at a table of Price Waterhouse? 

MR.- ·_KLINE: I · sat at _a table wlth people fran Price 

waterhouse. 

ASSEMBLYMAN roY: · All _right. Were you told to sit there by 

the Republican State-Cannittee? 

MR. KLlNE: No,_ I just went to the Ball, as -I testified · 

· befoi'e, went to the chart, foum my table and went and sat down. 

· ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: So, it was your understanding that you were 

assigned to that table by whoever org_anized the Governor's Ball. 
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. ~.. '· . i ... ·"" . • _.,_.' 

MR. KLINE: 'lhat is correct. 
ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: · All right. You sat· where you were obliged 

to sit by. virtue of the seating cards. 

MR. KLINE: That is correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: All right. . <kay, that . clears it· Up ··for 

me. · Ib you have other .questions . regardif¥1 that?· 

ASSEMBLYMAN OOCCHINI: Bob, in ~elation to . acoount reported 

in The · Bergen . Recor~ No, The Bane News, you were.· reported ~ 

saying-· Let me read a p:>rtion of this. •In a JDeJOO to another Price· 

Waterhouse executive dated August 18, 1983, Driscoll wrote that Kline 

told him, although Price Waterhouse's participation at the Governor's 

Ball would have no impact on the present I»W contract at the State, 

because the size of the contract would be good business to do so." 
·In the same .meno, Driscoll said, •Kline researched the 

contributions made by other accounting firms that _coopeted with . Price · 

Waterhouse am identified three CPA firms who had already reserved two 

tables. •• 

was· that an inaccurate representation by Mr. Driscoll in that 

particular memo? 

MR. KLINE: Yes. It was his impressions, as I stated, and 

his conclusions. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: 

conversation? 

That was his impression fran a 

MR. KLINE: Accordi~ to his testinony. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FaY: · well, did you have that conversation with 

. him? 

MR. KLINE: As he testified, he did oontact me. He did ask 

re my opinion, and I expressed to him that it was a decision of. Price 

Waterhouse and Price waterhouse alone. He further asked me as to how 

the Ball worked. In other words,. what was it like, who attended, and I 

told him that it was very, very diversified. You would have all kinds 

of businesses, law firms, accounti~ firms, inves~nt firms, doctors, 

dentists, . etc. 

He then asked me as to, yoo know, "Did the Administration 

participate in that? were people present fran the Administration?" In 

5 



. . ' ' . . 

other words, who· el9e attended besides public individuals? I told him 
yes, members···of ~e Admiriistratioo ·did_· at~m · .. arXI dUJ- participate. 

That_ was the extent of the oonversation. ·· 

-ASSFMBLYMAN FOY: . · You didn • t specifically adVise him that · 

·_other Big 8 accounting finns ·were in attendan~? . 
. -:MR. KLINE:. ·No, I did -not. . . . 

. . . . . - . : . 

. ASSFJtmLYMAN FOY: . y~. didn It do any rese~rch fran the records 

of the Ri!publican State· Colmittee ·or the·.Gcwernor's Ball. Colmittee ·to· 

find· out if ToUche· Ross was there or anything l~e that? 

MR• ·KLINE: No, I did not. -
. . 

. . _ _ _ ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Why do you -~ink. he wrote this mem:> in such 

a fashion as to make yo\.1 look like the bee guy in al.l of this? · D:> you 

think it was self-serving, this mero? . 

MR. KLINE: Well, I think he answered that question, arx1 if 

you'll allow me a second to look up bis specific quote.. What he 

specifically sai~ 

ASSfJmLYMAN BOCCHINI: You would be referring to testiloony at 

the October- 8th meeting, correct, Mr. Kline? 

MR. KLINE: No,. I'm talking about _his impressions of August 

18th, 1983. He said quite candidly before the Ccmni.ttee, one, on Page 

· 20 i "I have been guil ~Y on occasion of often expanding on the basis of 

a few words· beill.:J a· little bit verbose with both nrt JOOUthi am 
sanetimes with 1t1y pen. It is quite clear to me that he made a couple · 

. . 

of ccmnents, am I drew fran those camnents my impressions of them and 

translated them." 
. . 

He further went on later to SB:f, "What this meno served as" 

- if you '11 jus~ bear with me for one second; I -want to get his exact 

words-

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: What page is this, Bob• 

MR. KLINE: _ Page -19, I'm sorry. What he is sayiR3 ·is, "To my 

recollection, we discussed this briefly. • He is referring to the 

conversatiOn. "As far as· how imp:>rtant it was, things at the rnCJ'cent 

that are important to one person _may not be _important to another. It 

was · important to me for me to record these events . in a mertorandun so 

that. it l«>uld provide supp::>rt and justification to my partners as to 
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why we went ·ahead" - it was already done - •and made thl.s 

expenditure. I'm sure this brief discussion was not very important to 

Mr. Kline." 

I think that is the rationale. You have a $15,000 

expenditure·, and you have to have a_ justification. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: . All right. . . IX> yoU think he embellished 

. upon the facts somewhat? 

MR. KLINE: . I think that is W1at he testified to, 

Assemblyman, under oath. I think you have seen witnesses do that under 

oath. · It is not the first, am it won't be the last. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: And, you agree with his conclusions that he 

didn't think it was a very inqx>rtant discussion to you? 

MR. KLINE: It wasn't. It wasn't an important discussion to 

me. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BX:CHINI:_ Assemblyman? No? Mr. Kline, his mem:> 

is dated the 18th. His discussion with you was apparently between the 

12tn and the 18th. Do you recall which day it was? 

MR. KLINE: I don't. You know, I don't remember the 

discussion or the date of the discussion. I just remember that it 

transpired. It was brief~ quick; very general. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BJCCHINI: The problem that I have, if you want 

to look at the question as to whether there. is any validity in the good 

business caninent; Mr. !<line, the check for $15,000 is dated August 

17th. 

MR. KLINE: And, the rneno is August 18th, the day after. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCX::CHINI: The .meno is August 18th. However, it 

is apparent that his. conversation with you is sanetime between the 12th 

am th12 1 d th or 17th. Now, the very latest he could have spoken to you 

would have been the 17th, the day that he wrote the check, because on 

the 18th, he sent the merro. Is that co~ect? 

MR. KLINE: Again, I don't remember when he spoke to me. You 

kno.v, you could be right, Assemblyman. It could have been the 12th; it 

could have been the 15th; it oould have been the 18th. I don't 

remember the date, and I don't think, ·based u];X>n my readirY3 of his 

testimOny, that he remembers the date either. So, I don't know when it 

occurred. 
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. . 

was· it a_.1~istan~ phone call? Do .. · 

you know? 

MR. KLINE: ·· ·I haVe riO idea, Assembl~. . You knOw, he is 

down in Trenton · even now· worki!JJ : oo .. this • ·project, am you know, · he 

couid have been in Trenton at the time. 

ASSEMBL.!MAN sc:ri:BINI: Is ·it . a fair . statement ,fo <iJ'dicate . 
. . 

that you wo~d have spoken tO .him, at the. very least,· no later than the 

· ~_7th~ ~ ~ly after ·the 12th? . . . . 

MR. KLINE: . I can Only guess~. .It is a fair statement to 

·make, AsSemblyman, but, again,, .I .. don't. reslleuber. when the Conversation 

· Occurred. It wasn't sanething that was pressi119 on my mind.· He called 

me;· I responded to his ·questions;· and,·· that was the em. of it~ · 

. ASSEMBLYMAN BJCCHINI: But,· it is a fair statement for me to 

make then • 

. · MR. KLINE: well, again, I doo' t ·remember, Assemblyman, when 

· it ws. I can't tell you hQfi else I can answer it other than to say I 

don't remember •... It \tlaS a very brief conversation. 

ASSm.mLYMAN FOY: But,· you said you got back· to him. · Did you 

have subsequent oonversations with him? 

MR. KLINE: No, I- The only thiBJ I did was, you know, give 

him an opiniOn over the phone. I did not-· 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: You didn't do any researCh that advised, or 

get back to him in a subsequent phone call. 

MR. KLINE: Exactly, I did not. 

·ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: · . So, he · is · incorrect, as far as . you're 

concerned, 'ltlen he says. that you did. 

MR. KLINE: That. is_ correct. 

ASSEMBL¥MAN &XX:HINI: Excuse ne a manent, Mr. Kline. Mr. 

Kline,· at ·the last: .meeting on the lith, Mr. Bianco, the Director of 

.. · .. oriS; testified in front . of the. caivnittee. ' Can we make available to 

Mr• Kline - Director . Kline -- copies of those memoranda that we · 
-- ' . . ·- . . 

reviewed with Mr·. Bianca? ~ you have those, Mr. Kline? 

. MR. KLINE: · . I don't know. I've seen the transcript. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: (speaking to Canmi ttee Aide) IX> we 

have an additional set of them? 

MS. SZilAGYI: Yes. 
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. ASS:El1BLYMAN BOOCHINI t You' 11 see there were a series of . 

memos between the Administration, Il1V, and oriS . concerning the 

selection of the consultant -- not the selection of Price Waterhouse· 

per se, ·Director -- but the marmer in which the decision was inade as to 

stay in-house versus going to what was eventually the sole source . 
.. ~-;-. -· . ·.... . -

contract to Price Waterhouse. 

MR. KLINEe Yes, I saw this for the first time yesterday. It 

was dropped off to my office. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOOCHINlt Did your office receive a copy of this 

transcript yesterday? 

MR. KLINEe I believe yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FUYe I have the material in front of me. Let me 

start out with this first question. Who appointed you the Project 

Director of this particular project? 

MR. KLINE • I would have to say it was the Attorney General. · 

· ASSEMBLYMAN FUYt All right. The Attorney. General.· Was that 

upon the recoomendation of the Director of Motor Vehicles, Clifford 

Snedeker? 

MR. KLINEt Yes, it was. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FUY e Okay, so Cliff Snedeker recoumended you to 
- - . 

head this project to Attorney General Ki.mnelman, and Attorney General 

Kinmelinan appointed you as head of the project. Right? 

MR. KLINEe That is correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FUY t Was there any kind of written 

memorialization of that appoinonent, or was it just an internal 

understanding? 

MR. KLINEt It was an internal understanding. It was them 

memorialized in the contract. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY • All right. Ik> you know about when you were 

appointed as Project Director? 

MR. KLINEe I would have to go back to the actual-- The 

memorialization was, I believe, in Novenber in the contract, but it was 

done prior to that because it was a matter of getting things moving on 

the project right after the bid waiver was done. 
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. ASSEMBLYMAN . FOr: Did the Attorney ~neral adVise. you as to 

what his expectatiOns· were, or· ttlat the. scopE!.: of your· dutie$ · and 

authority would ~ with. respect ·to· his .. project? 

MR. KLINE: '!bey told me very clearly that,· •xt hcd better_ 

. work,• am that I was responsible, and that was my._..·.·~ fun~ion was 
. . . 

tO oversee· it, and :to· erisure that it was .a -succe&s. 

ASSEMBLYMAN roY: All right.> Did you .have any ~licy-Jnaking 
. . .. 

input aS. t::9 the decisiOn not· to go with .the irrhalse .operation of 

. sAc/Ol'IS, cmc11nstead to go with the .outside <XXlsulbmt? 
. ' . . '• 

MR. KLINE: The. ultimate _qecisioo wasn't made by· me or the · 

Division. : I think that was done at a ·higher level. · Did we . have 

. input? Yes. 

AssEMBLYMAN FOY: Ckay. What was your . personal 

recommendation witn respect to the matter? 

MR. KLINE: I .reccminend~ that we should go to an outside. 

consul t.attt. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: At the time, did you want Price waterhouse? 

MR •.. KLINE: We wanted to have an outside consultant. Price 

Waterhouse had done preliminary wc>J;k. · . They had ·done the lDng-Range 
. - . . 

Master Plan, as you are familiar with. They had done the Requirements 

Definition Study, and as a result of that, it was our opinion at the 

Division that they wc>uld be the oost logical choice for this particular · 

·job. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: ·. Al_l· right. How lon:.;J had you been involved 

with dealing with . Price Waterhotise ··people prior to that reccmnendation? · 

MR. KLINE: Well, my only.involvement with dealiRJ ·with ~ice 

. Waterhouse, period, was fran my inception as Deputy Director in, I 

believe,. Jll11e of. 19~2. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: All right. 

MR. KLINE: Prior to that, I had no involvement with Price 

waterhouse. · 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: All right. ·fllen you became Deputy Director . 

in June ()f 1982, who was> it fran Price· Waterhouse that was overseeing 

their then current activities? 

MR. KLINE: It was. Mr. Driscoll. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN FOY 1 It was Bill Driscoll, so you were. dealing 

with him from the time· you became Deputy Director, which was in 1982. 

Is that correct? 

MR. KLINEt '!hat is correct • 

. ASSa1BL~ FOYt All right. So, y~ -knew ... l:tim. How often 
~' .. .. . '.··· . . . . . : - . . . . ' .. 

did you see him? 

MR. ·KLINEt. I would have to say that it was probably~-. ls ·it 

prior to this contract that we. are talking about?· 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt From when you became Deputy Director in 

1982 up to the point this contract was awarded. 

MR. KLINEe Not that ofteri. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt You didn't converse with hitn on a daily 

basis? 

MR. KLINEe No. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY' Once a week? 

MR. KLINEt I ~uld say more like once a month. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY' <nee a . month, okay~ ·Did you have 

operational responsibility to oversee their initial ~rk that they were 

perfonning back in 1982? 

MR. KLINEe ··I had overall operational responsibility. 'lbere 

was another individual that had day..; to-day responsibility. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYe .·All right. In the Jme 7th memorandu;n from 
. . 

Clifford Snedeker, the Director, -to Ken Merin, regarding the completion 

of the ~btor Vehicles Long-Range Master Plan, the Director recites a 

whole ser~es of problems regarding the Depart:Iilent, and he concludes 

·that if there is not quick action, chaos will result in the total 

collapse of the system. Did you concur with that analysis? 

MR. KLINEe Yes, I did. 

ASSEMBL~ FOYt Did you help prepare this memo? 

MR. KLINEe Yes, I did• 

ASSEMBL~ FOYt What, in effect, was your participation in 

the preparation of this memo? 

MR. KLINE, I'd say the memo was prepared by me and my staff. 

ASSE1·1BLYMAN FOY t Cl<ay. So, you really generated it for ·the 

Director's signature. Isn't that a fact? 

MR. KLINEt 1hat is correct. 

11 



_ _ ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: <kay. Qle: of ·the_ discussionS-. theit arises 

:in_ the :menD is the entire. issue of _a bid· waiver. _ Okay? ·Did yoU do, or 

have your staff do the r~ch with respect_ t.o the waiver situation? 

MR. KLINE: Yes. · · 

ASS&JBLYMAN FOY: All right. Why _was ·that?. 

~. KLINE: · ·BecaUSe :that -was· part .of -the ·:a.~ScusSion, in the · 

meoo as t.O how to go about IOOdemizing the _D~visioo, _the options, and 

to give :·those- options. to the Govem0r1s of.f:lce, ·speCi.fi~ally _Mr.· Merin 

.··so···they could milke an intelligent aecision •. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY:· . All right.. Specifically, _·the- mem::> on,_ I 

guess it is Page 4, makes reference- to- .. . 

MR. KLINE: · '!'he ·Copies I have, ·Assemblyman, don't. have pag~ _ . 
numbers. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: _ No; mine don't either. I'm just countiJ'Y3. 

lt makes reference to the waive!:' justification law, which_ allows a 

_waiver -of advertisiJ'Y3 if more favorable tems can be -obtained fran- a 

- primary source of supply. Is that one of the bases upon Which you felt 
- . . 

the Director . should go for a waiver with respect to this particular. 

. contract? ·_ . . . . . ·_ . 
- . . -

- . . - . 

MR~ KLINE: -No, I think ~at we were doing, Assemblymah, ·was 
. . ·. . . . . 

outlining in the meiOO all the possibilities again. That was one of the 
. . . . . . . - . . . 

· · justificat~ons prO\Tided by -statute, as you _are very familiar with. 

'!'here is ·al$0 a public exigencies section that was what the waiver was· 

·based upon. 

_ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: All right. ·Further . down, under the 

heading, the issue is, nHow to do it,_ not what to do.n The second 

_--sentence says, nThe option which would provide the rost continuity and 

the earliest canpletion _ date would.- be for IMV to seek a waiver of 

advertisement under the authority of S2:34-9a and 10d in order to give· 
. ·- . . . . . ' . 

, Price- waterhoose_ primary ·responsibility fot; •• ~ •- __ It sets forth: a number 

of things. _ Was it your conclusion that ~oviding a waiver to permit 

Price waterhouse to have a sole source contract would result in nore­

favorable terms fran that primary source? 

MR. KLINE: No, I think it was our conclusion that due to the 

· public exigency, it was the wisest course to have Price Waterhouse get 

contract aoo use that as a basis for the'bid waiver. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: That is not what you say. You- say 9a, -

which is public exigency I am. you say lOd, \ttlich is -better tenns for 

government. 

MR. KLINE: Right. well, _ those were two options at the 

time. Again, _this_ was initial research,- and this was rore of a 

discussion. When it was actually finalized-=-

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: So, saving JOOney_ wasn't the issue. 

MR. KLINE: saviR3 JOOney' was _the. seoondary issue. ibe 

primary issue was implementing the insurance surcharge legislation and 

getting that done in a :manner that wouldn't have broken down the_ 

computer system at the Division, and broken down the Division itself. 

ASSa.mLYMAN FOY: Given the exigencies of the manent, did you 

or anyone at IJtt\7 consider requesting an extension of time through 

special legislation from the Assembly and Senate? 

MR. KLINE: We have discussed that at a former hearing. I 

_don't believe you were present at that time, and I think at that 

particular point in time, I testified that · the Legislature, 

particularly the Speaker of the Assembly at that time, was extremely 

critical of the failure of the Division to implement ·the surcharge 

system. To be very frank, ·the Legislature was not sympa~etic to the 

problems the Division had in that they wanted it done. '!be sponsor 

wanted it done, the Speaker wanted it done, am as a result, we got it 

done. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Who did you speak to in the Legislature 

that you felt was unsympathetic? Did you go to Speaker Karcher? 

MR. KLINE: I didn't spe~ to anyone, but I'm telling­

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: You never asked, did you? 

r-ili.. KLINE: - Assemblyman, if you want m: tri answer the 

questions, I will answer them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Go ahecd. 

MR. KLINE: All right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Did yoo ever ask? That is the question. 

MR. KLINE: I personally did not ask, no. 
ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Did the Director ever ask? 
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M.R. KLINE: 'lb . the : best- . of rrtj -knoWledge, he may have 1lad·- · 
. . 

conversations with AssE!IDlyman Adubato •.. As_sanblyman Adubato sent us a 
. . 

. 14!tter. 'lbe gen~ral consensus WaS that we should get it done • 

One of the · reaSOI'l$ · for . the px;-ovisioo in the legislation 
. . . . . 

·concerning 20% for JOOdemizing and. autanating the Division -was· so we 

- - could get-· it done. :1: think that -the \XX\sensill{ ,:Pat: :we '~aa, am .-fran 

~ one ·conversation or two _oonversations . ·that · · the Director m:aY. _hAve 

had with the sponsor of the-legislation, ·Wl! went fllll:·speed ahead. ·. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: · All right. . On Page 5, the heading says, 
. . 

- •At'gl.DnE!nts in favor IMV seek_iri] a_ Waiver of advertisement to retain 

Price ·waterhouse as a_ conSultant to _a8sume primacy ~esponSibility for 

the ·detailed design, . pl-ogran - design, detailed programing, system 

testing, and. conversion planning _-_for i.inplementation of_ ·the · IMV 

LOng-Range .Master Plan.~· iben it goes ()Ver to Number 7 on Page 6. _Did 

·you develop those pro· Price waterhouse arguments as to why they ·should 

. get the . waiver?. 

MR. KLINE: Yes, I and my ·staff. 

·- ASSE1-1BLYMAN FOY: Okay. -·And you concur with all of what you 

set forth there back in 1983? 

MR. KLINE: Well, hindsight is 20/20, Assemblyman, but, at 

the time, yes, I.- concurred ·with ·those statements, and l think _they were 
valid statements. · 

ASSEMBLYMAN F'OY: All right. -_With respect to the legality of 

the waiver, again on Page 6~ you. h~ a conversation with First 

Assistant Attorney Genf!ral Thanas Greelish concerning the legality of 

the waiver. What was the substance of . that conversation? D:> you 

recall it? 

MR. KLINE: We hid a eonversatioo at the t:Une, as the metno 

states. . '!he legal implications as to what was the basis for the 
. . 

waiver, am the First Attorney General, rightly so, would be- the one 

that I· would talk to_ that issue about; It was further __ addressed, I 

think, with individl1als in the· Division of Law. I think the reason for 

. the conversation was simply- that we had to go about this by the 

nllllll::>ers, arrl we started ·with square one, which was the legality of the 
. . 

waiver. ·was there justification for _it? Should this -be done in this 
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manner? . We started with the legal: questioos, and that is why he was 

contacted. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: All right. Now, there is_ a heading 

entitled "COnclusion." The substance really ·boils down to one 

sentence: •I have serious reservation about SAC's ability to deli very 

-m its pranise. • '!ben it recites a nlJIIt)er of instances in which a4V. 

felt that SAC was not cxxnpetent to perfonn certain tasks that . had been 

assigned to it. Did you do the researdl about SAC's incxxnpetenoe or 

inability? 

MR. KLINE: '!bat was done by a member of my staff, but that 

was · a general impression based upon just . the operation· of_ the · 

Division. '!hat was the impression of the Division at that tiine. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: And, you ·personally felt. that SAC wouldn't 

be able to do the job. Is that right?. 

MR. KLINE: No questiQn atx>ut it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: were you aware at that time that their 

proposal to ·canplete the task was substantially less costly than Price 

Waterhouse's? 

MR. KLINE: Yes, and I questioned that ·proposal. I' 11 be· 

happy to go over it with you here• 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Okay. 

MR. KLINE: I think the features of that . proposal grossly 

understate What it 'IOuld cost. It grossly understated it then, and it 

grossly understates it today. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Do you think it was deflated? 

MR. KLINE: Very much so. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Now, do you recall having any discussions 

with the Director about this memo? 

MR. KLINE: Certainly. 

ASSEMBLYMAN · FOY: All right. Was this meno sutmi tted in . 

response to a request by Ken Merin to provide a memo on this, or was 

this a voluntary effort on the Director's part to advise the Governor's 

office about the plan? 

MR. KLINE:·. Again, I don't have any recollection of whether 

it was a specific request, or whether it was just generally in tenns of 
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the discussions ·that were going on at the time. ··We all knew, meaning · 
- ·.·: ·. . . . 

whether. it was the Governor's off;ice, ·the Attorney General's· office; 

the_ Legislature, DW, that we had .a law·- tp··inplement,_·:ana .that we were . 

goiB3 about· findiB3 a meChanism· to do that.· I think it all just fell 
. . 

into place. · · · · · · --·- · · · · · · · . · 

. •. .. . MI-•. · Mei-in, at that Ume, . i think you ilre awiu:e, hiili a great 

deal of responsibility as Deputy Chief ~1 with the surcharge. 

legislation,· and it was quite natural .. that _·he would be interested in 

this; ·and we would be OCJimunicating with him~ . 

. :ASSEMBLYMAN FOY:·- ·All right. Who did you expect was goiB3 to 

. mak~ the ultimate _decision aboUt how to proceed with this award of 

contract? 

MR.· KLINE: _· weil, at that peri<Jd of time, we thOught it would. 
. ~ . . 

be· saneone in the Governor's ·office, whether it was the Chief of Staff, 

or-whether it was· the Governor's cOunSel, or whoever·. 

. ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: · ·Okay.. But, this mem:> accurately reflects· .. 

the ·position of the. Director ar¥3. yeu .·then as Deputy Director in support 

·of· going with Price_ waterhouse. Is. that correct? You wanted Price 
. . 

· Waterhouse, at least as of·June 7th, 1983. 
. . . 

MR. KLINE: '!hat is c6rrect. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: _All ·right. '!hen a $ubsequent meno went' to 

Mr.· Merin dated Jurie 15th, 1~83. IX> you have a copy of that with you? .. 

MR. KLINE: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: . All right. IX> you have any idea Wriy that 

sUbsequent meJ'OC) was prepared arx3 dispatched to Ken Merin? 

MR. KLINE: Well, I think · it was a follow-up to the original 
. . 

JlleiiK), and sane questions were raised, naturally, as a result of the 

first meroc>. There was sane discussion. I· remember there· was a meeting 

between First Assistant Greelish and people at SAC and the Director and 

· myself.· ~-Naturally, they asked questions~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: All J:"ight. was there a meeting between the 
. . . . . .: '. . 

issuance of the first meno on J\lne 7th to Ken· Mer in am prior to the 

second mem:>? · Did you meet wi t.h Ken Mer in. on this . issue? 

MR. KLINE: I don't· believe that we h~ a .fonnal meeting. 
. . 

. The meeting that_ we had was with First Assistant Attorney. General 
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Greelish in his office. Ken Merin was present for il .. period of time. 

You had Mr. Meytx:>hm, Mr. Bianco, wtx> were then the Director and 

Assistant Director of SAC, Director Snedeker, and myself. 

ASSEMBLlMAN FOY: All right. Did Mr. MelD:> eve~ (laughter) 

Did Mr. Merin ever reply by me.m:> to the original June 7th JDeiiDI'andum? 

MR. ·KLINE: NO, there was no reply ·frCD·ttr. Herin.· 
ASSEMBLYMAN.· FOY: And you. don't. ,:ecall discussing it other 

than at the one meeti03 at Gr~lish's office~ Is that correct? 

MR. KLINE: No, in tenns of having a formal meeting, no. 

ASSm-mLYMAN FOY: All ·right. There was a secooo meroo 
generated dated June 15th, and the subject was •Why· the Division of 

Systems and Ccmnunications Cannot Implement the Division of Motor 

Vehicles' Master Plan by June 30, 1985.• It goes on to set forth the 

belief that SAC - ·that the Administration couldn't rely on SAC's 

pranise. Do you agree with that? 

MR. KLINE: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Okay. Wnat was the basis, the factual 

basis, for your belief that SAC, in fact,. was not capable of perfonn.ing 

.this task? 

MR. KLINE: Just our experience with SAC over the course of 

· the year that we had been there. Based on the fact that we had a long . 

list of projects, Whidl we had in priority order, that were beii'¥3 

worked on. Basically, as I have stated before here, if they were 

involved, based upon the 1 imi ted resources that they hcKI available to 

them -- through no fault of their .Otm, I might add -- that they would 

. be unable to maintain the activities of the Division, which as you are 

all aware, _are very much related to computers, and do such a. mammoth 

project as they were going to have to get engaged in. 
' . 

So, it was· simply a matter of what was the best way to get 

the ccrnputerization accanplished. It was not anythiBJ other than 

stating, based upon their resources, which Were stretched very. thin, 

that it was impossible for them to do this successfully. · 

. ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: All right. By the way, did you generate 

this memo? were you the one who prepared this for · the Director's 

signature. 

MR. KLINE: Again, with staff input, yes. 
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~-ASS&mLYMAN FOYt .··Now, on the. last ~~e 9£ ·the actual memo 
·where lt, mentions .. -what. the· bottom _line is,- or actually !'Statu$ -of 

Decision," it says:..- '!hey talk about the June 9th meeting in . Tom 

Greelish' s office, and .it says~ · "I· did. not argue these . issues since I · 

. believe that ·this policy decision sllould;. be made at the . highest levelo'' .. 
. . ~ -~ ~ . ~ . . . - . . . ·• . ' 

lk> ·yoo :know What· was. meant by "the· highest ·level?" 

MR •. KL!NEt Well,· l_think. the_ Governor's office. 

· ·AssEMBLYMAN FOY • . 'Ihe Govetnor himself? o:· · 

MR. KLINEe No. Yo\1 know, the generi_c. sense, the Cbvernor's 
. . . . . ~ .... 

. office. . .I mean, .. the Governor . relies on .· staff, and thes~ memos were 

sent to staff. 
. . 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt. All right.· It _says, :"After · .. you have 

reviewed tnis merD()randun, I thlnk that Greg Stevens, Cary Edwards , Bob 

Kline, you and I ·s~uld . meet . to prepare a final briefing .. for the 
. . 

Governor." Did you; in fact, meet and prepare a final briefing for t~e 

Governor? . . 

MR. KLINEt We did not. meet. w~th the_ Governor, no. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY, Well, did you ·all have a meeting subsequent 

· ·to this mEi!IDO? 

MR· KLmEt We had a meeting subsequent to this memo • 

. ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt ·.Did you. prepare any briefing materials for 

· the Governor? 

MR. KLINEe No, we did not. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt You never had a meeting with the Governor 

either, did you? 

MR. KLINEt No, we did not~ 

ASSEMBL~ FOYt <kay. Who made the decision then? 

MR. KLINEt ~e decision was made based upon a meeting that 

we had. Again, the chronology, I think Mr • Cole has given to you. 

'lbere is a meeting in there~ and the decision-- . 

. .. .. . _ASSEMBLYMAN FoY.t . Well, now, was this. like the Kremlin? Was 

·. there a consensus of the Politburo that this is what you ought to do? 

· MR. KLINEt · Yes, I think there was probably was. '!he 
. . 

Politburo got together and said, "This is the·way.to go," and it was 

translated down to us. I don't see anything unusual about that. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Well, I didn't say it was unusual. I am 
just trying to find out who really made the ultimate decision, am it 

looks here as if it was a oon8ensus among ·cliff Snedeker, Bob Kline,-

Greg Stevens, cary Edwards, and Ken Merin. Is that, in fact, wtx> .. ~e 

the decision regarding t.he award of this contract to Price waterhouse? 
. . .· 

MR. KLINE: I would have to S8!f that we· didn't ·make the 

decision obviously. Cliff Snedeker and Bob Kline didn't. Based ~ 

the menos, you know what our 'opinioo was. '!be decision--

ASSEMBLYMAN. FOY: Yes, you were for Price Waterhouse. 

MR. KLINE: The decision was made by the Governor'.s office, 

and Greg Stevens and cary Edwards were involved in the decision. Do I 
. . 

know if the Governor. made the decision, or if Greg Stevens made the 

decision, or Cary Edwards? No, I do not know that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: The p:>int I am trying to get to is, offices 

don't make decisions1 people do. So, we can't refer to a nonentity or 

a nebuious entity. I am trying to pinp:>irit the locust __ of 

decision-making with respect to this issue. I :know what your opinion 

was; I know 'Nhat Mr. Snedeker's opinion was. It went to people in the 

Governor' s off ice. Sanebody had to say, "Go for it." 

MR. KLINE: Well, I think the Governors staff, meaning Mr. 

Stevens or Mr. Edwards, basically gave us that verbal go ahead. 

ASSa.JBLYMAN FOY: Let me ask you this question. Why did it 

get that far? Isn't this normally a divisional or departmental 

determination? 

MR. KLINE: No. Again, this was a very important project •. 

You have a Division that has been antiquated for 20 years,_ am finally, 

you are going to bring it to the 1980s. I think it is an important 

aecision. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Wasn't it really an important decision, not 

. by cause of the nature of 'Nhat was being done, but by virtue of the 

fact that it was a departure fram the normal bid process? Isn't that 

Why it went that far? 

MR. KLINE: No, I would say that _ is only one aspect, 

Assemol yma.n. I think yoo know and I knor-

19 



~EMSLYMAN FOY: well,- · isn't·· $6-.5 million·_ peanuts . by the 

standard ()f _ ~n ·_ $8 · billion-· -bl.X}get? I_ mean, _ realistically, _ the 

- GoVernor • s don't run around makiJ'l9_ · ~ecisions - about · $6 million 

expenditures. Division Dir~tors do. 

MR._ KLINE: . No, that- is not tN!. 

· ASSEMBLYMAN MARI'IN:·- Mr. ~~--if-~ want to editorialize--· 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: I don't want to editorialize. 
. . . . . . : 

ASSEMBLYMAN· MARI'IN: - we don't __ .have·a chaitlllall here. 
ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: I- am ·just_· -trying. tO find out who made this 

decision---:--
. ' .. . - ...... . 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARriN: . You're af;king him ·in _cr-. 
·ASsEMBLYMAN ~: · -_-An.1· . why ·this decision went _ to the 

. . 

GoVernor's office when it is· a routine· decision. 

ASSg,JBLYMAN MARriN: My view is, a $6.5 million contract is a 

large contract,· irrespective. of_ whatever aroount _.the State budget is. I 

think j,f that· is his· position, he is allowed to voice it without your 

carments as to sane negative view. 

ASsEMBLYMAN FOY: No, l Clll not canmen~ing. I am asking 

· whether -he thought it WaS unusual that SUCh a decision Should go to the 

Governor's office. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARriN: And he tried to _give yoU. an answer. Why 

don't you· let him speak? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: _Well,_ I am waiting for it. I- haven't heard -
. it.-

ASSEMBLYMAN MARriN: I think he has. 

MR,. KLINE: ·_ Well, if yoo want ~ to elucidate on it, I' 11 be 

happy to elucidate _on it or expand on it. I- can talk about. 
You knOW, I .think---

- ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: I just want---
MR. KLINE: I think- what-· it.- showS--

ASSEMBLYMAN- FOY: .- Okay, tell me. what you think_ it shows •. 

MR. KLINE:· (continuing) . -is an AdministratiOn that has an 

interest in -what is going on, arid what this indicates is that there was 

discussion, evaluation, questioning, cri ticisrn, and resp:>nses back and 

forth prior to a decision being made. No, it_ wasn't arbitrarily 
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decided one day by the Director of the Division of ~tor Vehicles or 
. . . . 

the Attorney General that, "We'll go out arx3 spend $6.5 million." I 

don't think that is a· bad thing. I. think the way it was done, as I've 

said before, is by the numbers, am there was an active interest ~ the 

part of this Administr~tion · in · ~mizing. the Division of .I-t:>tor 

Vehicles, as there was by this Legislature, as evidenced by the fact 

that they gave us· a . funding mechanism to .do this. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: All right. I'll accept that. Is that all 

right with you?· 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARriN: . Just allow· h:im the. opportunity to give 

his answers. '!hat is a11·· I am asking. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: '!hat was a good answer. Let's nove oo to 

the next i tern in this paCket. 

Ken Merin, evidently as a result of receiviRJ your missives 

of the 7th and the 15th, decided to do sanething within the Governor's 

office. He sent a meno to Greg Stevens am to Gary Stein am to cary 
Edwards regarding ·the canputerization of the Division of. M::>tor Vehicles 

in which he transmits the package that he has received fran your 

·Division·, and sets forth the following: 

"IMV is facin:~ a number of very serious issues, the nost 

pressing of which is gearing up to be able to implement the Joint 

Underwriting Association by January 1, 1984. OVer the past six m:>nths, 

Cliff Snedeker and Bob Kline have been attempting to bring the IJW into 

the 20th century." That is very canrnendable, Bc>b. I will editorialize 

because we are going to be in the 24th century in another. 15 years --

_the 21st century. "Both Cliff am Bob feel that the Division of 

Systems and Ccmnunications possesses neither the number of personnel 

nor sufficiently capable personnel to update the I»W software. The 

alternative to Systems and COmmunications is an outside consultant that 

would npst likely be hired through a bid waiver . process. Questions 

.have been ·raised regarding the propriety of a bid waiver in the anount 

that will be necessary to implement the .necessary software 

modifications. 

"Please rea:i the attached material. It is my recarmendation 

that a meeting be held with Tan Greelish, Cliff Snedeker, and Bob Kline 
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·. . . · .. ·. 

in the very near -future to ascertain a course of -action. I _:.wf.ll 

discuss this- with you verballY-'?"&.. th~ n~t few days.". _ __ 

Did _ a subsequent .meeting . occur -regarding . this- ·matter with · 
' . 

yours,elf, Mr. Soedeker ,· Mr.- Greelish, ~teV'ens, Stein, FnwB:I"ds, ~d 

Me:r,in? 
- - -

MR. KLINEt- Yes_, -it' did. -

. ASSF1-1BLYMAN FOYt · When was tha~ meeting? 

MR~ I<LINEt ·I'll_ have· -to ··get: that -·.chronology -that _the 

COimiittee has. _ I .don'~ have. the date~ It · ~s _on_ that chrono~ogy 
8ubnitted Michael Cole. · GOt it?_ 

· ASSEMBLYMAN FOY, (kay. ·~ you. recall wlwt was disc\lSs~. at . 

. that meeting? 

MR. KLINEe . Generally, it was question-and-answer type of 

mee.ti~, and the _ Whole issue was · discussed as to Price Waterhouse 
. . .. 

· versus Systens and· Cotmnmications, you· know, the need for the waiver, 

bas_ically question and answ.er. · 

_ ASSEMBLYMAN FOY 1 - All right. Mer in, in his meno to the other 

people in the -Go~emor' s office; says that -"Q.lestions have been rais~ 
regarding the propriety of a b~d waiver in the amoUnt that will be 

. : 

necessary to implenent the n~essary software modifications." IX> you 

-know who raised those questions about the. propriety? 

_MR. KLINEt ·No. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY e Did you . raise ·any questions about the 

propriety of the bid waiver? · · 

MR. KLINE• No, I think that-- Again, I don't know what Mr. 

Mer in meant , and I lrJOuldn' t interpret his memo, but I "WOuld just ·say 

that obviously there were questions -about the· project, in~luding 

questiQil~ . about . the waiver. '!hose · questions· were discussed and 

:addressed. 

ASSF1-1BLYMAN FOY i All right. In fact, _ in neither of the 
. . . . 

mE!DOs ~t you ·worked on,- preparing, and were 8\.lppl.ied to him by Mr. · 

Snedeker' no. questions about 'the propriety. of the bid waiver were 

raised,- were they? 

MR. KLINEt I didn't get your question. In other YX>rds, the 

memos were sent~-
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. ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: In your meno of _ t=,he 7th, . or your mem:> of . 

the 15th, did yoo raise any questions abOUt the propriety of the bid 

waiver. 

MR. KLINE: No. 

. ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Why? 

MR. KLINE: We ~essed the. issue of t::he bid waiver. 

ASSEMBLYMAN· FOY: You didn't feel there were any questions of 

propriety regardin] it? 

MR. KLINE: No, it is- By statute, there is process. . Bid 

waivers are done quite a bit. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Are they. e<moon in the Division of ftbtor 

Vehicles?. 

MR. KLINE: In the Division of ftbtor Vehicles? ·We don't give 

bid ~ivers; we don't give contracts, ·as· I an sure yoo are aware. 

'lbere is a process for that. we did oot give this bid waiver. 'ibis is 

done through a very fo~ized process, signed by the Treasurer, the 

Attorney General. 'Ihis is teleccmnunications, data processing., · 

purchase and property, etc., etc., etc. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: All right. And, you· made in ·both menos-­

MR~ KLINE: We don't give them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY; (continuing) -a rather strong advocacy 

for providin] a bid waiver to Price waterhouse, didn't you?· 

MR. KLINE: Sure, we wanted to. get it done. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Okay, so yoo were a participant in that . 

process, were you not? 

MR. KLINE: In the process of providiBJ them with information 

to make a decision; yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: All right. Now,· hav often are bid waivers 

advocated by the Division of Motor Vehicles since you have been there 

in 1982? 

MR. KLINE: I don't Jmow. I '11 do sane research, but there 

have been· bid waivers for sate equipnent and things like that, sane 

supplies. .. I mean, it·. is done. It is done. You Jmow, I can' t-­

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Well, we knON it is done, and we knON that 

it was done iri this instance. Do you know whether or not it is ever 
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often are they done? . · .,_ 

MR.: KLINE: . Assemblyman, .otJviously· that is why we wrote those 

IDE!!Ita;. · we hCKl those meetings~ we ha3 ·thOse. disaissions, because it is · 

a big project. · . . .· . 
-. - . - .. 

. '. ASSB4BL!MAN POY: .Ri,ght, but neither :·yoo nor the Director. 

eVer raised any questions alJol¢ its propt:iety. · Correct? 

MR. KLINE: It wasn't a questicn of the propriety; it>Was a 

-question . o~ saying, •Thts . i_s the way the Division feels ·it sho\lld go, . 

·ml:J ~ese are the mechanisms, ~ alternatives·, that the AdniinistratiC>n · 

has, and the decision has to be made. n • ·.·· . . . . .· .· . 

~EMBLYMAN FOY: well,_ now this is in June of 1983, am .you 

are strongly reconmending .a bid w.iver to. a. canpany for a $6.5 million 
. . . 

. price tag, as opposed to i.rlternal . action, which ha3 . a $2 .s mill ion 

price tag. Isn't- that. correct? 

. . MR.---KLINE:· we. were reccinnendir¥3 a bid ·waiver,_ yes, for Price 

waterhOuse. . That is correct. 
. '. ·. - . . ' 

ASSEMBLYMAN roY: ·okay. ·That ·is in June_ of 1983, right? 

MR. KLI$: '!bat is correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: pkay. · The next meno in the series is June 

16th. Scinebody takes. action. Gary Stein receives the package, and it 

says: . 

"Thank you for your · me!oo of June 15. which contains the 

detailed meno by Cliff Snedeker as to the problems he is havi113 · in 

·canputerizing the Division of f!k>tor Vehicles. 

· "I think that· the res~X)nsibili ty for makill3 a reccmnendation 

on this should be delegated to Al Fasola' s office, s.ince Al can draw 

UIX)n the carputer expertise of Science . Management. Corporation in 

·evaluating the problem~ ·'!his would give us the advantage of objective 

. ·evaluation· fran people outside. the ·. Division of Motor Vehicles · and 

unconnected with the Division of Systems and Ccmnunications. 

"If there is oo objection, I will sem the package to A1 and 

ask him to get back to us not later: ·.than . next Friday with a 

recanmendation." 
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•··.·· .... · .. 

Were you aware . that the Governor's Chief of Staff I'm 

&Jrry, what is his title? --. Director of Policy and PlanniBJ at the 

· time sent this IDEm) to Al Fasola? 

MR. KLINE: No, the first time I saw this meilD arx1 . the one 

that is attached to it was yesterday. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Okay. 'lbe. next mem, June 17~ 'lhings 

move in rapid. succession here~ Gary Stein send a memo to Al Fasola, 

"Please call me after you have read the attached. • · ihere is then a 
. . 

notation on· there, which we have been advised is fran Al. Fasola to 

·Mike, who turns out to be Mike O'Neil with the Governor's Management 

Improvement Program, "Please made recxmnendation. · They want by 

· Friday. " Okay. 

The next item is a memo fran Dennis Clark to Al Fasola 

okay? -- dated June 24th. ~is is in resp:>nse to the direction to Mike 

O'Neil. This memo sets forth a· number of specific facts regarding the 

evaluation of the· problem, arxl it then goes . on to reach sane 

conclusions. It concludes: 

"Verified by my inquiries, the SAC data center could not 

complete the entire implementation in the specified time frame. Some 

level of outside assistance would be required as has already been 

identified by SAC. 

"Because I:MV and SAC will have to live with the CCJilpleted 

system, heavy involvement by those two divisions will be required in 

any implementation. 

"Due to the Price waterhouse involvement in developnent of 

the Master Plan, that firm would be· the logical. first choice to provide 

outside assistance. 

"With the stated deadlines, the implementation must be 

started as soon as possible. 

"Because of the size, duration and cost of the contract,· a 

blanket waiver for the entire implementation may not be in the best 

interested of the State. 

"Within the Department of Law and Public Safety,. the 

approp~iate divisions must assume the management resp:msibilities in 

the project consistent with their charter." 
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· Recamiendation·, "A waiver be granted ·to Price-· WaterhoUs _-to 

participate in the first phase of the accelerati_on of the Master Plan, 
. . . . . . 

·with consideration to additi~l waivers as the future phases become 

due.'' 
Were yoti aWare that that IQEIOO had. been sent ~tQ_ Fasola? -- _ 
. . . . . . . .. . :. ,.,;:. . . 

MR. KLINE• Th.e first time I ·saw. that memo was yesterday. 

-ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt- All right.: You don't knoW What F~8ola did 

· with- the ~em6;, · Is that right? 

.. MR. KLINE• I ·have. no idea. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt ·All right. :Th.e .next item in the ._package is 

a meno'-·froni tkmald ·Bi.anco to the Attorney_ Genet.:"al, ·who is-· your ·boss arid 

Bianco's bOss. Right? At the ·-time? 

MR.- KLINE! At the_ time. '!hat is right. He was Bianco's 

boss. 

ASSEl1BLYMAN FOY, June 27the 

' 1The author of_.· the_ attached -is - a consultant from Science 

Management Corporation. I . received his memo Friday afternoon. 
. . 

· "I've discussed' the. matter with Fasola since Stein direeted 

. the 'package' of Snedeker's letters to :him for his involvement and I am 

canfortable with Fasola' s assessment of the situation and his reaction 

to it~ 

"Please be assured Snedeker's letters are nonsense. 

"I' 11 wait for your direction how to proceed." 

M;r. ·Bianco ·told us when he testified that he never got a 
. . 

reply from the Attorney General as to his transmission of Dermis 

Cle1rk' s .recOOIDendation that· only a partial waiver. be awarded. Did the 

Attorney General ever discuss with· you the issue regarding a partial -

waiver versus ·a complete waiver? · 
. ~ . . 

MR. KLlNEt The issue was discussed. 

ASSa-1BLYMAN FOY' ·. And what· do you recall of that discussion? · 

MR~ KLINEt . .Again,· I think it _was a question of what was the. 

best way to go as far as approaching this, and the discuss ion was about 

what the project involved. '!he ultimate conclusion was -- because it 

was an integrated project, it was a_ comprehensive project; that while 

done · in stages, ·. each stage impacted upon the . other; each . system 
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impacted .. upon the other -· that the. best way to go, and this was 

decisioned by everyone, includirY:J . the Treasurer's office arXi the 

Department, was to go with one waiver. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: When did you have your discussion with the 

Attorney General? 

MR. KLINE: I don't rE!IIlEJit)er. the date. . 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: was it subsequent to June 27th? 

MR. KLINE: Again, I don't remember the date. It was 
. . 

sanetime prior to the waiver being reviewed personally by the 

Treasurer. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FaY:: Who was present at your discussiOn with the 

Attorney General? 

MR. KLINE: Cl'l, this discussion was over the phone. 

ASS:EMBLYMAN FOY: Okay. was it just between you am the 

Attorney General? 

MR. KLINE: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Did you advise Director Snedeker of the 

question raised by people in Al Fasola' s office about-

MR. KLINE: Wait a minute. He didn't inform me about this, 

or about questions raised. He just talked to ne about the bid waiver. 

· ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: He talked to you about tne difference 

. between a partial waiver aro a canplete waiver? 

MR. KLINE: That is correct. 

ASS~YMAN FOY: How did that-- Did he call you, or did you 

· call him? 

MR. KLINE: He called me. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: JUl right, and is that how he started the 

discussion? 

MR. KLINE: Again, to the best of my recollection, 

inquired as ·to whether or not it would be advisable togo with 

waiver or with two waivers. I voiced my opinion, 

conversation. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: What was your opinion? 

MR. KLINE: What I just expressed. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Which is what? 
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. MR. KLINE: That· tbis . system is· a ~ive system •. •· It 
. . . 

involves a CCIIIplete redoiD!J _Of the Dl.vision's caoPuter :system _am, 
. beca\lse of . that, it . ~s my 1uoble opinion that. it be . done in· ooe felt 

s~. 
. ··• ~ . . . . . . . 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: All right. You advocated· that the whole 

·ball·. ot':wax. be .done in a SiD]le·.waiver t0 ·.·the ·tul)e ·Of·.· $6.o5.miiliorl. ·iS 

that correct? 

MR. KLINE: ·.·'!bat is correct. 
. . . . -. . . 

. _ ·. ASSEMBLYMAN. FOY: <kay • 
MR. KLINE: well, at that time it wasn't .$6.5,. it was $5.99 

saoething, and then, .at. the suggestion of. the Treasurer, $500,000 fran 

· · an . existir¥1 contract was rolled in. 

ASSEMBLYMAN· roY: All right. ·· The. next ·memo is to 'l'hanas. · 

Greelish1 fran you, . am it is .dated .July 1. It says·, •Kindly be 

·advised that. on June .30, :1983, I met with Peputy .Directoy Robert 

Meybohm of the Division of SystemS and Carmunications (SAC). At the 

. same time, Director . Cliff Snedeker_ was· ·.meeting . with Director IX>n 

Bianco. Director Snedeker informed me that his discussion of the above 
. . . 

referenced subject with·. Director · Bianco was essentially the same as my 

. converSation with Deputy . Direct:Qr Meytx>hm as set fort:l;l below. 

"I infonned Meytx>hm that the Administration had no option but 

to use a consultant for the implementation of the collection of 

surcharges for : the JUA arid the acceleration of the autanation of the 

Division of· Motor Vehicles. 

Waterhouse . (PW) Would · have 

Under · the.. proposed ·contract, Price 

primary responsibility. for the 

. ~lamentation Of the aforementiOned automated systems. 
11 I further informed Deputy Director Meytx>hm that I would 

manage the project am oversee Price Waterhouse's invol vment. . SAC 

would have secondary resp:>nsibility throughout the entire project. In 

other Words, rMv and PW would have full resiX>OSibilicy for the 

developnent; testing, and inplementation ·of .the system while working in 

cooperation with SAC wl'x> would .contribute its e¥Pertise to tx>th I:MV and 

PW. 

"Deputy Director Meybohm stated that both he and Director 

Bianco would give full cooperation to this project to insure its 
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SUCCeSS. '!he meeting ended with my assur~ce to Deputy Director·· 

Meybohm that I would be ··contactir¥J him in the· very. near future. 

concerning what SAC's responsibilities -would be concerning 

implementation of this project am the schedule concemitx.~ same. I· 

also told him that PW would , be oontacting . him as they were starting _ 

l«)rk i.nmediately on this project.• 

_ I have two questions regarding that. First, __ you advised him 

in the menD that you were goiRJ to manage the project am oversee Price 

Waterhouses • involvment. Is that oorrect? Had you received your 

directionS fran. the Attorney General, at that p:>int? 

MR. KLINE: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: All right, · · was it that same telephone 

conversation? When did he tell you that he wanted you to run the 

project? 

· MR. KLINE: I don't remeinber exactly. The reason for this 

meeting was at the direction of Mr. Greelish. ArKl that is · why we had 

the meeting, so that we oould make sure that we were all going down the 

· same path, so to speak. And1 as a result, it was menorialized arx1 sent 

to him, since he requested the meeting to begin with. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: All right. At this p:>int in time, the bid 

waiver had not been approved, had it? 

MR. KLINE: That's correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN. FOY: Well then, how. was Price Waterhouse to · 

start work ~ediately. 

MR. KLINE: well, this was under the existing contract. '!he 

~700,000 contract of which only t~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: · well, why weren't they working anyway? I 

mean, they were getti03 paid for it. 

MR. KLINE: They were working, but they weren't working on 

the surcharge system. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: I'm a little confused now. 

MR. KLINE: Well, the original $700,000 contract was for the 

requirements definition study, ~ich is the first phase under the 

master plan. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: All right. 
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. · .. •' . . . . .: 

. ' .. __ : ·_. ... ··.. . - . _: . -

·MR. I<I.INEt Whiit that is is basiCiilly asking the user, ;~t 
·. d<? yo:U want?. How .do you w~t the system to WC>rk?" Give us your wish 

list', ·so to speak. _ _ _ _ _ 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt All-right~ -

MRoKLINEt- All-right.- So, that_~--a c;ontr~t overa_period­

: of --- I- believe. -- three: years." - So, they were alr~y there. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt · Right;. 
. . . .· ~ ·-·- . ' 

·MR •. KLINE 1 - A$ a result, we bad the_ surcharge legislat-ion to . 
. -· ~ . 

_ ·wrry about, so Price Waterhousest:aited to get ·involved with that at 
.' ; . . . 

this time~ because we had' a January 1 ~- . - '- . ·-_.· ' . 
ASS&mLYMAN FOY 1 · Was ·that under . the . sCOpe of their previous 

$700,000 no-bid contract? 

MR. KLINE, No. Well, ·r don't know whether it was a· no-bid 

or whatever, that wasn't wi~h the Division. 'lhat was with Systens and 

. Cotmnmication. But that was not \Blder the scope of the contract--
. ' 

·ASSEMBLYMAN FOY t · Did you direct Price Waterhouse- on ·July 1 

to coomence work on this project? 

MR. KLINE e. I didri' t direet them. _ I think that•­

ASSEMBLYMAN.'FOYI Well, how do you know they were starting to 

· _ wor.k lmnediately.? 

MR. KLINEe Well, just from general discussions. I meari, I 

didn't go downstairs and say, "<kay, let is ·go, guys." · I mecm, we 

· · talked about it. We talked about it and-~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY t Ckay, who is we? 

MR. KLINE' Director Snedeker, myself-­

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY t Bill? 

MR. KLINEt Mr. Driscoll, and whoever was the project manager 

for them at that time -- I can't remember the individual's name. 

- AssEMBLYMAN· FOY i Okay o '!he next i ten that we have is also 
. ' 

da~ed July 1 ,. which is a letter to the Director --- Director HOfgesang 

~- from the Attorney General, advi_sing that the consultant is going to 
- . 

be selected, that you will serve as the Department's project manager, 

and that you will coordinate the activities it !be estimate at the time 

for the project was $6 million. IX> you know, at this date, what the 

··estimate for the project cost is? · 

MR. KLINEt When you say at this date, today? 
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ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Today. 

MR. KLINE: You are talkiBJ today? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: . Today. Or yesterday-

MR. KLINE: IncludiBJ hardware _: .if we exclude hardware, the 

contract for this system is still $6.5, with, I think, aboUt $680,000 

for enhancements that were . :t:equested as a · resUlt · of· . Changed 

legislation. So, the contract is. the $6.5, plus that $686,000, I 

believe, is the figure for the wor.k that Price waterhouse is· doir¥J. 

knO'W? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: Plus .har<dware? 

. ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Plus hardware. 
. . . 

MR. KLINE:'. Plus hardware. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: · What's the hardWare value of that,· do you 

MR. KLINE: Hardware canes to, I believe, about $6 million ......... 

Chris? (refers to Chris Cox) - $5.8. 

ASSEJ.mLYMAN MARriN: That's not Price Waterhouse hardware, 

though. 

HR. KLINE: No. That's · what · we would have haj to buy 

regardless of who did it. We would have to buy that hardware. It's 

canputers. 

ASSEMSLYMAN roY: We get to keep it, I mean,· it is the State 

of New Jersey's. 

f\tR. KLINB: That' s . correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FUY: Okay. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BCX:CHINI: Excuse me, Mr. Foy. That is the 

hardware that you. need in order to implement the Price Waterhouse 

system. 

MR. KLINE: I think it is the hardware you need to implernen·t 

the system. The system is the system. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: I don't think if you analyze that fran 

testimony that was given last week by Mr. Bianco, he indicated that the 

total package, . if it had been done in-house - incll.ldiBJ hardware -

would have been something, I believe, under $5 million. The hardware, 

as suggested would be needed for arrs to do it was $3.4 million, I 

believe. $3 million. Am I correct, Bob? Do you recall that? 

HR. KLINE: Well, if you want to address--
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. . . ' ' . 
. -

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN t Ymi are. correct; as far as. what Mr. · 

Bianco's. otiginal estimates were~ .. Thaf w· also-- I. think he was 

'talking about _the .time in which _the· original proposcll __ was, so it 

. doesn't ·include whatever modifj.catiorts have been made· s~ce that time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN. BOOCHINlt. ·. Weli, the modifications•-. -~We're _not~:_ . 
. . . . . . . . ·. ~ ... ~ ' . . ' ·~:.::. 

'!hat-, s th~ $600,000 ·additiOI1al · co~t--

ASSWBLYMAN MARTlN• · I'm not sure ·on what hardware--

- . ASSEMBLYMAN BOCniiNit. . But ~i_f-~ ·look at the memo dat~d. June 

15. 1983, m-_ the third · J;aragraph, "That !Dnald Bianco, Director of 
. : . . .. . 

Systems and Carmunications (SAC) . has assured the '·Administration that 

· SAC· could .canplete _.the master plan by. June . ·of ·1985 if the State 

appropriates $~,096,000 for consulting and staff additions for SAC, ar:td 

$3,250,000 for equipment acquisition." In our further discussion with 

him he indicated that was hardware.· 
-MR. KLINEe I' li be happy t:o address that, becatise, I think, 

that I have some-~ 

:. ASSFl-mLYMAN BOCCHINit Please do~ 

MR. KLINEt (continuing) ..,:_I have some substantial-­

ASSEMBLYMAN' MARriN-,_ •. Let. me just say I · think t:his is 

i.Ipportant. ·Maybe this is one of the areas that you were referring to 

earlier about differences as· far as estimates go, and if it is, maybe 

you can ·tie: that in. Because, I ~d attempt to explore this 

· .· subseqUent tie today--

MR. KLINE i Sure. 
· ASSEMBLY.t-1AN MARTIN • ~-when you said that you differ as far 

as what their projections were for both the hardwa~e and the software 

packages· from· their own in~ house operation. 

MR. KLINE• Yes, I would like to do that, Assemblyman,.· 

·beca\lse,: :r think, that it. is relevant based upon the testimony last 

time. Let me preface it by saying this. I think the fact that this 

Administration has now, by ~~tive Order, and with the backing of the 

. Legislature, created arrs-.: and, ··:in effect, taken all the data centers, 

· including. SAC which was in Law and Public Safety which was our computer 

arm, and State Police, and Gaming Enforcement, and all the others, into 

one new _entity, in -itself speaks volUilleS .in that we were faced -- the 
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data center for Public Safety being SAC -~·with strained resources ........ 

limited resources. Again, it ·doesn't refiect upon the indiyiduals who 

were there, it reflects upon the facts as they existed at the time. 

And, I think, as a result that is why the Legislature and the ExecUtive 

created OTIS. But, let's go back to when we were talking about this 

type of project. ·There was no arrs, and there was no consideration 

firmly. being done, at that time, of OTIS, it was just ideas. So, we 

had to make a decision. 

Now, this proposal that was subnitted to us by Mr. Bianco and 

t1r.--

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINit Excuse me, as second, Mr. Kline, but 

aren't we essentially talking about the same people? Maybe a different 

title and different organization, but aren't we essentially talking 

about the same people? 

MR. KLINEi We're talking about-- Well, let me tell you-­

ASSFl1BLYMAN BOCCHINI ' . The same experts-- Meyboh:n, Bianco, 

and the people involved . in that organization. 

MR. KLINEt As a result of ariS we have had other people who 

were in other data centers now being put on this project, do it has 

given us more resources. I agree with you, Mi. Chairman, they are the 

same people -- . there are sane new people -- but, essentially, what . it 

does is give a pool of resources. We have an individual who has ·been 

very helpful from the Deparonent of Labor. Now, two years ago, we 

\VC>uldn' t . have had this person's technical assistance. So, yes, it is . 

the same people, and, I'm sure OTIS is just at its beginning and it fs 

going to take some time before it is really doing what it is intended 

to do' but at this point in time arrs wasn't in existence' and we had a 

computer arm that had limited resources, limited persormel, and one of 

the reasons they had limited personnel was because they just couldn't 

pay the salaries that private companies were paying to attract the 

prograiiiilers and the analysts and everyone else. So, in that light, you 

have to look at their proposal. You also have to consider the fact -­

as I have stated before, here -- that we are dealing with an ongo~ng 

environment. · r mean, Mr. Meybohm himself said· this is a unique 

environment. It is 24 hours, seven days a week. We don't close, 

33 



· because you have the State · Pol~ce and you have IJW, and ·those · things 

·. function all the tiine~ So, We had ~ ·situatioo·~-·where .: were goiBJ to 

. do the biggest CXilplteriution ·. PI:Qject · in _the . history·· of · the.·· State, and 
. . 

·We hat b«> alternatives. cne was to use the ·scarce resources that we 
. - . . . . .-·· . . . . 

· . had, and tak~ those people and devote them to this .JDaRDDtb project, or 

to ·have an ·outside . Consultant -• tthc> bed alreadY ·:ptepcQ:eci .preliminary .­

doaJmen~ cmd preliminary studies . and . a . plan to CXIIpltet'i~e. · the 

· .Division. . so, we chose and reccmoemed · the private consultant,·· to 

ensure that those resources that ·were . lind ted: , already wouldn't . be 
. . 

f~r·· limited am. cause further problems with the· operation of the 
· Division. 

Now, in addressiBJ the ·plan· that they presented to us-·. Let 

me :give you one for instance •. ln .their plan -- and it is not numbered,. 

it is·under-equipnent a~isitio~-

. ASS~YMAN Ian~INI: · You· ar.e speaking fran what docuJnent? 

MR. KLINE: 'lbis seven page document that· ·they presented to 
. . . . . 

you and . that they presented to us-. · · . 

ASSmmLYMAN BOCCHIN!: . Okay. 

MR. KLiNE: · -· · as to. their · plan. And again, I'm not 

questionin.;J . the. notivatiori or the_ gcx:Xi faith of either Mr. Meybohm or 

Mr. Bianco, but we are talking facts, . and we ·want to talk · apples and 
- . . . 

apples am be very Pr-ecise in t.tlat We ·are taikin.;J · about. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: At ·le~st. you guys are into· the same 

fruits, because he was talkirg about apples an:l apples also. 
. . 

MR. · KLINE:. Anyhow, on the _last page, under · "Master . plan 

acceleratiotl/equipnent aCX}Uisition". - aOO this is just an illus~ation 
. . 

-·· ·they have, "power and air cx:xlditioning - $100,000," okay, what does 

tha~ mean? . 'lb. upgrade the data center . -- located out at west Trenton 

that I understand you ·visited, Mr •. Cllairman --. to do that it r~ired 

extensive renovations. Renovations done under the control of SAC -.. 

Ol'IS, nO«. And the reason for that is· because these machines are very 

hot, am they have to have very very gocx1 a1r oorxlitioning. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~INI : ·'!bey explained that system to us. The 

coolin:J through the floors-. 

MR. KLINE: Right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: . Assemblyman Martin was wi tb me. 
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MR. KLINE: Right. ·It is very extensive. _ 'lbey're water 

cooled or air cooled- sane are water-cooled, . sane: are · air- All 

right. In their projection, they had power and air conditioning of 

$100,000. The actual cost of upgr~iB] the existing SAC Data Center to 

accamrodate tl'le new equipnent, incl\!Qing electrical air CXIlditioning -

$1 million, ~. Olairman, $1.8 million. 

ASSEMBLYMAN JDXHINI: I'm sorry, can . you repeat ·that, 

Director. 
. . 

MR. KLINE: '!be actual oost for upgrading the envirorunent -

"Power am air-conditioning" as they called it ~ $1,800,000. Eighteen 

times what they projected. Again, I am not questioning the mtivation, 

I ·an not questioniB] their figures done at the time, but if we look at 

the reality of it, we are way off. $1,800,000, when it was projected 

to cost $100,000. Let's look at another figure. Disk storage, 

$600,000. You look at what we have today, disk. storage, $2 million. 

$600,00-- $2 million. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PELLY: Excuse me, Deputy Director, is that for 

the same kinds of disks that were anticipate:~ under- Were they the 

same kinds .. of disks· that were to be stored? Are we talking about 

apples arrl apples here? 

MR. KLINE: We're talking, I believe, about apples and 

apples, because we are talkiBJ about a system that the blueprint for 

was Price waterhouse's. And even if we're off, or if we are _excessive, 

by, I don't know, $500,000 Sa:f 1 or $600,000 or $700, 000, we are still 

talking about a significant, deflated figure presented to us by SAC at 

that time. In one case it was $100,000, now it ·is $1,800,000 to 

UP3rade the environment~ We are talking about disk $torage of $600,000 

when in reality it is $2 million. I mean, these figures are very 

telling, I think. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOXHINI: That is asswning that they were 

implementing the same system in the same manner. 

MR. KLINE: well, . let's go to another page--

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: Let me ask you, are we on the same 

wavelength? In other words, the casts you are giving? . 

·MR. KLINE: I don't know if we are on the same wavelength, 

Mr. Chairman. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN BOCaiiNI_: '!he costs yOu ar~- gl~ing_, SAC makes a 
proposal based on· ·how· they -_could impleinent · :the. IIBSter .,,plan. .. Priee -

. waterhouse steps in and gets the contract and proCeeds; · tO · implement the 

master ·pl~--

MR. KLINE: __ we11, all this equi~ : 

ASSEMBLYMAN BCXXmNI: : '.Excuse ·me, Mr• -'~ arxr·Mr. Bianco, 

I believe,_ made it a point _.to -emphasize ,_.in: the Ccilmittee that .'the 
·· ~mie · ~t- ~ey ~re ~1¥1-. -~ the neeas. ~~ they \,ould ·.have_ h~~ 

were not-· the ·. same :avenue, . and necessitate the. same 'needs · as Price 

waterhouse utilized. ·'!bat- was the reason for the cOst differential. 
. . 

MR. KLINE:·· Mr~- Bianco ·also testified that he would·_use Price 

·waterhouse. · I don't think that· we wOuld- cate t.O a. different· result. 

He stated in his testi.Irony that he would use Price Waterhouse and rely 
. . 

on · them. And what did Price Waterhouse d~ · 
. . . 

ASSEMBLYMAN BX:CHINI: Once that was given, and Price 

. Waterhouse was on-line, . am et cetera, I understand. that. But what I 

am_ 8ayincj is, I am not· so certain; and I don't want to ·belabor the 

point because there are a . few mre areas we _want to get into, but I 
. . 

-~n't believe that we·are -necessarily canpClring_two programs that were· 

going _to operate in the same fashion. I believe the ult~te objective 
. . 

of. Mr. Meybohrn and SAC was· the same ultimate obje~tive that Price 

waterhouse advised IJtW ' that they were goiB] to end up at. '!he 

implementation of that master plan• 

MR. KLINE: we111 Mr. Chainnan, I think, again; the oost 

·telling is· the environment, because~ if. in fact you put in canputers 

and ~ey have to be wa~er cooled,· these canputers were purchased by 

Systems and Coolnunications by the State under State contracts, these 

are canputers that they were familiar with -.. -I mean, talkiD3 about 
. . - . . 

IBM, NAS, . whatever_ -' and, when they have the_ deflated figure of 

$100,000 as· opposed ~o $1.8 million iri. their environment, I think that 

is- very telling, Mr. Olairman. . ·Again, not qQestioning their 

uotivation. The objectives, you are right, were the same. '!he 

question is,_ could they have done what they pranised to ~? And We 

questioned their figures, am we que.stioned whether or not they . were 

accurate. To give you at19ther example, on the page before, 110Utside · 
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assistance," they are . talking about design assistance alone, which · 
amounts to 132 man months, which is 22,836 hours costing Sl ,386,000-­

That' s just for design. Then they talk about staff additions -- nine 

analysts, seven progranmers · -- $410,000, and that is obviously for 

programing. Price Waterhouse had 20 progranmers, not seven, and they 
. . ~ . . . 

had 36,100 hours just for programing, at a cost of $50 and ltour, which 

-I think even Mr. Meybohm would agree is reasonable. '!hat is $1.8 
. . . 

million just for programning. Again,_ -• I think if you look at the 

figures you can see they were grossly deflated, they were very 

optimistic, and they would have never been able to get where we are 

going based upon their particular-proposal. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY e I have -a question. Mr. · Kline, you were 

questioning SAC's abilities,- and you were questioning SAC's figures. 

Now, you are not a computer expert, are you? 

HR. KLINE• But I am an adininistrator, 1 am a manager. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYe All right. And weren't you, in fact, 

getting advice about questioning SAC· fran Price Waterhouse, who was· 

already in-. place? 

HR. KLINEe No, I experienced first ... hand SAC's ability prior 

to this project, and we had a basic problem of strained and limited 

resources . Every time we had to do something -- and you know all _the _ 

legislatL)n that impacts the Division -- every time, that had to go to 

the top of the priority list, and all the other bread-and-butter issues 

that can kill you, puts it aside. - Why? They did not have the people. 

Tney did not have the progranmers, they did not have the analysts. 

It's not their fault. The State just did not pay enough. Again, it _ 

t-Jas limited resources. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY • Weren't, in fact, you advocating that: the 

contract go to Price Waterhouse; who, in fact, had been in place and 

was really writing their own specifications for what had· to be done? 

There is no way SAC could have canpeted with then, because Price 

Waterhouse was writing their own ticket, were they not? 

>R. KLINEt I disagree. Price Waterhouse came up with a 

long-raT1ge master plan the last months of the Byrne Administration, 

that w?.~ Lauded by not only the former director in the Byrne 
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Administration ·but also_ Mr. Bianoo~ ·8nd the other· auputer experts. SO 

they· thought ··they did a great . j9b. · 'l'heir blueprint· was a great 

. blueprixlt. Now it was~ 

. ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Am they wanted-

. MR. KLiNE: :~implementing it that came about. 

ASSIImL»>AN FOY: And ·didn't Mr. Bianoo and SAC want· Price . . . . - . . . . . . 

wat~rhouse to. participate, . to a, limited extent? 
.· . .. . . - .. ·.· : . . 

MR. KLINE;· Yes. AccordiBJ ·to· Mr. Bianco's · testi.Joony, he 

said thclt what they woUld' do is, they. would~ take the ~le currently 

kn9wled~able aboUt· the Division_, -and then, -~ quote, •backfill with new · 
. people. • · Now 1 what that means to me is that . we take the people who 

. . . . 

have to run·. the danned Division, the carputers, and then they ·have . to 
. . . . . . . 

go and have. new_ people cane in to act:ually do the day~to-day, 

bread-and-butter. important things · .. lltlile the people . who ·were 

knowledgeable about. the Division . are · going out and trying to develop 

and implement . this mamnDth canputer system. · l: think it is very . 

. unrealistic. 
'' ' 

ASSEMBLYMAN R>Y: All~ right. You deny that Price Waterhouse 
. . ' . . 

was counseling you about the SAC proposal. Who, then, was advising you 

that tl)eir proposal was inaiequate? 

· MR. KLINE: . Nobody had to_ advise us. I think it was just a 

matter of lookiR] at it- First of all,· what was the prop:>sal? '!he 

proposal basically encanpassed seven pages·,. without· any ·documentation; 
. . 

and the present-ation were these pages on an overhead ·enlarger, :and 

basically just saying, •This is it and this is it." 

ASSF.HBLYMAN. FOY: · Well, what did yoo get fran Price 

. Waterhouse? They never sutmitted a proposal until after you agreed to 

give 1 t to them. 
MR. KLINE: . We. had the Master Plan-

. ·ASSEMBLYMAN · FOY: AccordiR] to the chronology, freill the 

Attorney General's of~ice- · 

_MR~ ~INE: Mr. Fay, if yoo want me to answer; I will answer. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: SUre. 

MR. KLINE:· We had the long-range master plan, a ballyhooed 

document by. everybody; we had a requirements definition study that they 

were doing-
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. ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt Who did that? 

MR. KLINEe Price ·waterhouse. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt Oh. _They ·defined the requirements--

-MR. KLINE• No. We defined the requiranents, Mr. Foy-~ 

ASS~LYMAN FOYt --and they gave you the definitions •. 

MR. KLINEe If you understand what I am saying, if you listen 

to my testimony~-

MR. KLINEe Speak slowly, let me hear it. 

MR. KLINEt If you listened to my tes_ti.mOny a few minutes 

ago, I said, what a requirements definition study is, is where the user 

tells · the consultant -- the canputer people _.... what they want t . how they 

. want their system to work, what they need, how their bUsiness works. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt All right. I understand it now. Who told 

you that Price Waterhouse's $6.5 million price tag and plan was a 

_ better way to go than SAC's $2.5 million price tag and plan? Who told 

you? 

MR. KLINEe Nobody had to tell us-- -

ASS:Et-1BLYMAN FOYJ You made the decision on your _own. Sua 

sponte, as the lawyers say. 

MR. KLINEt I think that we did-- sua sponte, as you suggest 

-- What we did was, based upon what we kneW, based upon the operation 

_of our computers at SAC, the limited resources, the opinion was formed 

very naturally based on first-hand experience. And let me ask you a 

question, if I mighte If SAC-• 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt If I can answer it, sure. 

MR. KLINEe Well, let me pose you one~ If SAC -­

ASSEMBL~ FOY 1 Right. 

MR. KLINE1 --had such great resources and such great 

ability, why did we have to overhaul our computer systen to begin with, 

Assemblyman? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY 1 I don' t know. 

MR. KLINEe It's a good question, though. 

ASSEHBLYMAN MARTIN• Hr. Chairman, can I ask a question here? 
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. . . In . dl~ect -relation to this- E!.]tperiellce you are referring t,o' -

are you aware of any State agencies that, wilen they had the opport:Uni ty 

to rely either upon SAC or its successor, OTIS, .chose to go with _an 
. . . 

ou_tside consultant as opposed_- to you relyin~ on the SAC people? · 

.MR. KLINE• I didn't get ·your questi~, _AssaDblyman. 

_ _ _ ASS&mLYMAN MARriN,-_ _ -_Well, in · your . contemplation of · the _ 

. choice -~- and that . is what we nave been t:alki.tlg about' a choice between ' 

either SAC or going to an outside coris\lltarit ~- ~re you -e of ·any 
- . . ' 

__ other agency. which had chosen to take an: outside consultant in lieu of 
SAC for any type of canputer work?:-· - -- . 

MR~ KLINEt _ Well; we were aware _ that _the Administra.tive 

Office of the Cburts had decided riot ~o utilize -SAC any further, and 

they decided to-set up their own canputer ann, thanselves-- in other 

wrds, _ break away from· SAC _ and · .they _ hired an ·individual who was 

responsible for that,. and he -llia8 .basically starting from scratch and 

they are still ~rking on that, is my understanding. 

-ASS&mLYMAN MARriN 1. · · Let me ask you this. _ When, if at 
. . 

anytime,_ did you become .aware that the Legislature itself, in choosing 

to r~iew whether we should-hav: computers in the legislative offices, 

chose to go with_ an outside consultant, which I understand was Coopers 

_- & Lybrand, as opposed to going with OTIS, which, appar~tly, was a 
decision made after detennining ·and reviewing whether to go in-house or 

out-of-houSe. 

MR. KLINEt I heard some comnents to that effect, that the · 

Legislature, too, chose the paths that we did, _ and I don' t know the 

. rationale behind that was,· but they also--

. ASSFMBLYMAN BOCCHINI t If I· may interject at this point; 

_ gentlep~en. It's a point well taken, but let's get back--

ASSEMBLYMAN _MARTINt I- think it Was an $8 million dollar. 

contr?ct~-

ASSEMBLYMAN- .BOCCHINI • Mr.· Martin--

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN• --with ·a bid waiver, and if it was 

·something--

ASSEMBLYMAN BoCCHINI 1 Mr. Martin, if you want to get cnte 

about· it, _ and I am going to set the record straight for you, my 
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friend. We used 12 finns that :came in arid participated -in_ the 

discussion.- lhe contract ended up to be for $4.5 million dollars, I 

believe; and in addition, there is a one year warranty versus a 90-day 

warranty. _'!here ar~ drastic differences in those contracts, and. -I_ 

would love to debate that issue ·at length with you, in another forum if 

you so des-ire. I wuld like you to get back on track in relation to 

this~.:. 

ASSa1BLYMAN MARriN 1 Mr. Chairman ... -

ASSEMBLYMAN BOOCHINI 1 As far as bid waivers are concerned, 
. . 

in sole-source contracts, and the fact that Price Waterhouse er1ded up 

in with this contract without any type of canpetitive solicitation. I 

l.mderstand the collateral issue concerning outside firms caning in,· and 

I think it is sanething that we need to discuss in our-- in our panel 

discussions--

ASSENBLYMAN MARTINe My 1.mderstanding, Mr. Chairman, was that 

this Comnittee was not just simply looking at Division of M;)tor 

Vehicles~ - I l.mderstood, from what you had said at a prior Coomittee · 

mee~ing, ·that we would contemplate the whole issue of whether we should 

have bid waivers~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI 1 Absolutely. 

ASSF11BLYMAN MARTIN• My tmderstanding is that the Legislature 

who was involved with the bid waiver process with a contract where they 

chose an outside consultant for several million dollars. And if that . 

is true, and he had some knowledge of it. at some point in time, and 

considering whether to continue with the Price Waterhouse contract, he 

should be able t·1 tell us about it. 

ASSF11BLYMAN FOY1 Let me_ ask you a question. Did that happen 

in 1983? When did that happen? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTINe I am not sure when the first process 

began, and I am not sure if Mr. Kline knew about it, but I think it is 

. a question which is worthy of p6sing to him to find out if he did have 

any knowledge, and when he did have such knowledge. 

ASSEHBL~ BOCCHINie I believe, Mr. Foy, the an8wer to that 

question,· from staff here, is that it began in 1985. But the important 

thing in-that process, Assemblyman, I think you need to keep in mind, 
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''is that there was extensive discUssion with several companies. And the 
. . -. . -- . . .·. . . . . . . . 

essence, and part of_ the :deliberations ~t we 0:eed .to get into, is 

one, are you going to do away with bid. waivers in totality; or if you 

are going ~o retain some type of bid ~Naiver--

ASSFMBLYMAN FOY t · Wait .a .minUte. . : .. E&cus.e· :.,_. :i~ 1 .may . 

inte~t. Let's go right to the horse's.mouth. ·we. are very forMate 

.... to have Mr. ·Porroni h~re;· _perhaps, -~lnce he· was directly: involved in 

that on_-~·- nonpart-isan basis, he •could. answer .the ·question f()r us~ 
As$emblyman. 

ASSFl1BLYMAN KERNt · I am curious to hear the Chainnan finish 

· his response, Mr. Foy •. · 

ASSFl1BLYMAN FOYt All right, he could do that. But I didn't 
. . . . . 

want-- Mr. Pori'oni >was walking ·out, an9 I did not want to give him the 

opi)ortunity to leave. I wanted him .. to be .. t1ere to give ·us the 

·opporomity and the benefit of his wisdOtn. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KERNt. Well, I would welcome his expertise,· but I 

want· to hear the Chairman first •. 

. ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt Cl<ay. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI t The . key point l .. am .. trying to make, 

· . .ASsemblyman, is, there was competition. There was canpetition in the 

Legislature's computerization~ There is no competition involved in the· 

Price Waterhouse-Il1V ·.computerization. ·. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KERNt We_ll, I take exception to that. You have 

a State agency iri competition with Price Waterhouse. 'Utat · is the . 

testimony to.date. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY t. · At a price tag that is $4 million cheaper. 

·. But we give it to the hi,ghest bidder, who did not bid. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KERNe That is what I am trying to find out the 

rationale. for·; and_ I think Mr;. Kline is trying to explain where the 

:. :State agency's ·Bid: "as <deficient·. 

_ASSEMBLYMAN FOYe . Because he was advised ·by Price 

Waterhouse, or not? 

. ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN1 I think he has told us at least twice 

.whathis--

ASSEHBLYMAN BOCCHINle If you--
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ASSEMBLYMAN MARriN: -answer was, Mr. Foy, and I don't think 

that is a fair characterization of wat his answer was •.. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BCX:CHINI: If you want to classify SAC or OriS,. I 

guess it was SAC at that time, as beiD3 involved in a· canpetitive bid 

with Pri~e Waterhouse, you may make that generalization. I certainly 

have a great deal of problems with that, but that is my opinion, arXI 
you are certainly entitled to your opinion. If I might, Mr. POrroni-- · 

If you want to spend a few more moments discussing the Legislature's 

implementation of the computer ~ram for whatever comparative basis 

you are· tryil'l3 to fonnulate, ·I ·would welcane artt questions you may have 

of Mr. Porroni, assuming Mr. Porroni is willing to voluntarily step up · 

here aoo supply us with any info~tion he may have. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: I don't- If it will satisfy Mr. Martin, 

fine. It doesn't- I am not even concerned with that. I want to get 

on with my line of questioning with Mr. Kline abOut Price waterhouse. 

ASSEMBL~ MARriN: I don't want Mr. Foy's questions to go 

unanswered. As far as I am concerned, if he wants to pursue it, I 

would be rrost happy to hear .the testi.nony. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Maybe we can get just a minute's worth of 

encapsulation about hOII the Legislature proceeded to seek outside 

assistance in its canputer contract. You want to tell. us in a 

one-minute capsule, Mr. Porroni? '!hat way, we will have the record 

clear. 

AIBERr PORIDa: Mr. Chairman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BXCHINI: Mr. Porroni '· for the record, would you 

just s~ly indicate your full name and title. 

MR. KLINE: Are you going to put him under oath? 

HR. PORRONI: Albert Porroni. I am the Executive Director of 

· the Office of Legislative Services. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BCX:CHINI: If I may, Mr. . Porroni. Mr. Kline 

indicated, was I going to put you under oath. Everyone else has been 

testifyiJl3 UB]er oath. If you have no objection to that, would you 
raise your right hand, please? 

H.K. PORRO.~ I: None whatsoever. 
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ASSEMBI..YMAN · BX:CHINI: · Do you pr~ise that the testi.loony you 
. . . . 

giye _before. thi~ _Ccmnittee will 'be the whole. t:ruth am nothirYJ •. but 'the·: 

truth, so help you God? 

. MR. PC>RROOI: . I do~ . 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCBINI: . Mr. Fay, questiOns? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Yes. Mr.· Porronl., J\ssent)lynBn Marti.il .has 
raised ·a question about the procedure that ·_the Legislature .follOWt:!d · in. 
. . . . 

the awam· of itS contract, which I understarx) waS: no=bid, for the 

. CDDpUterization of the Legislative offiees. ·can you te~l us about that · 

situation, briefly? 

· MR:· · ·~I: Yes. '!he Legislature embarked on . 
. --.. -.. · ... , . 

canputerization about b«> years ago, · thinkiB] seriously . :about . putting · 

in a system where none existed. The first step-

ASSEMBLYMAN .. MARI'IN: That would place ·it sanetime in 1983? 

MR. PORIUU:. AsSemblyman? 

ASSDmLYMAN MARriN: Are you talki~ about sanetime in 1983? 

· MR. PORKNI: · Nineteen eighty-three, probably • at ·the end of 

the year, · Assemblyman. At that time, the Legislature convene:i a group 

of its key personnel, including_ the Executive Directors of the partisan 

·am nonpartisan staffs, to discuss _generally ~at might be the best way · 

to accahplish this. 

Early on, . the Legislature talke:i with those r;epresentatives 

in. the Executive Branch of the· State· govermnent who had e:xpertise ·in 

, this area. And I should state for the record that the Legislature, at 
. . 

that time, had no technical expertise iri the area of canputerization or 

data processing, . essentially for the reason that they ha1 no systen, 

and, of_ course, secondarily! that it· is not the responsibility of the 

Legislative Brandl to take care of· those· kinds of technical things. 

··At the time, it may have been Ol'IS, but my meirory fails me a 

bit. It . probably was their fot:ner · Diviston of . Systens and 

camtunications fran Which we ·sought help. ·.That help was, I should say, · 
. . . . . 

oniy ·seekiB.:l advice as· to what their experience might have t>een in the 

Executive Branch having pu~ in many systems. 

My _predecessor, Samuel Ali to, · convene:i . a group of· individuals 

. within the Office of Legislative Services at the dil='ection of the 
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Chairman of the Legislative Services CQnnission, Senator Orechio, and 

the Chairman of the Legislative Information Systems Cdmmdttee, Senator 

Russo. We met with Mr. Bianco and members of that Division of Systems 

and Ccmnunications, essentially to explore ways in which to plan and 

develop a system based upon, at that time, the Executive Branch's 

experience. 

We took the--

ASSEMBLYMAN BCX:CHINI: Exruse me for one IIICIDent, Mr. Porrooi. 

-MR. PO~I: :Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: Those Ccmnissions -or Cdmmd ttees have 

bipartisan representation on each of them? 

MR. PO~ I: '!hat is correct, as all subcanni ttees of the 

Legislative Services Cclnmission. 

We took the information that we got at that meetil'¥3 and 

brought it baCk to . oonvene a group of those Executive ·Directors that I 

referred to previously to see \lltlat the~r reaction might be. '!he 

-information that we got was that the best thing to do · was to hire a 

consultant who would prepare a report-, first of all in needs _assessment 

-- what the Legislature needed in terms of an information system -- and 

then to proceed fran that point to go through the process of selecting 

saneone who could best meet that. 

For one reason or another, at the time, the information was 

given across to all of these people, including myself, and it was 

decided that we could not make a decision at that ti.Jre as that being 

the best way to proceed. 

· · After that time, I was contacted by representatives of the 

IBM Corporation who had a service that they presented to those who were 

interested in developiJ'¥3 a system. That service was to provide their 

personnel, who was an expert in developing systems, and also in a group 

dynamics type of technique to get together all of the major 

decision-makers in the Legislature and essentially try to form a plan 

fran which to embark upon the system. 

I solicited the responses of those,. and I think at that 

point, I became the Executive Director of OLS. It was sort of a cusp 

period there. I solicited the response of those decision-makers, and 
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they. all. thought that was an excellent .idea• to ·get all. of .these valyirtg. 

groups together. 

we · . convened a · three-day seminar at the · direction . of this 

individual and · essentially explored ways in mich to develop. the 

system~ · I should say that that ·was broadly· representative of ·both 

· parties · of the Legislature·, a].ao ._.,the Mntiriistratl.ve Office~· of . the 

Legislature - the Clerk arx1 the Secre~ qf the Se~te - .as well .as 

·rf!presentatives of the partisan am ratpartisan· staffs~ 
. After three days, We . developed a ·.pian,~ which . had several . 

· saiient· points ·to it, identifyir¥] key. ~tes ·to· be ··met to .: develop a· 

legislative . information system. CA"le of the first of those. action _lines 
. . ~ 

in · that plan . was. the . selectioo of a oonsultant to · perfoim a needs 

assessment. . We had an _examination of the .·bidding laws . done at ··that 

p:>int~ talked with. representatives of the DivisiOn of Purchase and . 

Property, and then proceeded to_·solicit a oonsultant frcm those Whan we 
. - . . . 

. . 

thought could best to the joo of preparin.:J ·the. needs assessment. 

DUring that· process, :I. can recall consulting the then 

representatives. of the Division· of Systems and catmunication just to·· 

see if we were speaking along . the same. lin.es in terms of those ~ple 

whO eould best supply those serVices to_ us. AOO, these were consulting 

se.rvices. 

we prepared a list of ·sane 20 of .. these finns, anK>r¥3 which 

.. were . the Big. 8 accounting firms'. management consultants. we had an 

extensive process where we solicited their proposals. They submitted 
their proposals. We had a· staff group digest those prOposals, and 

finally got it down to abOut three finns .that we· thought could best 

perform the service. 

We ·then selected· one ·of thoSe three through existing 

mechaniSm.s,. the Legislative · Services Ccmnission being the chief one 
. . - . . . 

aiiOn:J them, and awarded the contract to the finn of Coopers & Lybrand~ 
. . 

'the. next step . in ~r. procedur~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN: MARTIN:. can I just· break in here? 

MR. PORR:m: Yesr Assemblyman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: Yoo. were aware, were yoo not, that there 

was an in-house· organization, SAC, which . provides consulting for 

various types of canputer ·prograins, and yoo· know-
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··:··. .·:. 

MR. P()RROOI: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARriN: (continuing) -similar to what yoo were 

projecting? 

MR. ~I: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~: · And, what was the basis for rejecting 

SAC? 

MR. PORR:NI: Actually, it was their own advice, 

Assent>lyman. I can recall the advice of me of their representatives, 

saying that the best thing for us ·to do ·was to hire a consultant, and 

probably one that was fairly well-known, because it ~uld provide ~s 

with the best solution for the planning of the system, and also would. 

be, ·in a sense, mre respected. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~: More respected. 

MR. ~I: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN~: Do you knoW what he meant by that? 

MR. l?()RROOI: well, I think it was oo the basis the size of 

the system that we were planning. After all, it is very unusual to 

plan for the size of the system in State goverrunent that would cover an 
entire branch of government. · 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARriN: Wlat was the projected cost at that 

time? 

MR. PORRONI: Ch, none, because we hadn't determined what our 

needs were. So, it would be difficult to put a dollar value on the 

expected-

ASSEMBLYMAN MARriN: WOUld it be fair to say-_ 

ASSFl-mLYMAN BOCCHINI: Assemblyman? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARriN: Well, he is 11DVing on to a-

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: I understand. I understand. But, I 

would like, if we ~ to have Mr. Porroni go through the chronology of 

what occurred. If you want to go -back· and ask him sare further 

questions about it, that is fine. But, if we can just-

ASS&!BLYMAN MARriN: But, he was talking about this in 

· stages, Mr. Chainnan. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARriN: I understaoo that, but you still seen to 

· miss the entire point. . He had already indicated they sought 
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sOlicitations. fran 22 or 23 different peq)le or firms cx:ncerning :just 

the ·consulting.· 

ASSFl4BLYMAN MARriN: well, my pOint, Mr. Chai~ I think . 

_there is a p:>int-

. ASSFJ4BLYMAN BCXXliiNI: Ple~ _make your pointo 
. ASSEMBLYMAN . ~: · ~- < oontinuit¥J> . ..;..;.clbout · the .. fact that , 

there. is ·an in--hou~ consul tarit which other agencies· have rejected, 

· .just like Mr. Kline said it earlier, with respect to the AJmini~ttative 
. Office of the Courts. I think · it · i.s fair tD explore t:hc!t fact, which I · 

··think is a ·point tnat Mr-•. Fay spoke about for hours IJoth, today, as well 

·.as at previous. hearings. And, I think we have an opportunity -.. at 

least -I should. have an opp:;rtunity ~ .of lookiBJ at- that. p:;int to_ .a 

certain·extent. 
. . 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: . Please make your p:;int. 

'ASSEMBLYMAN MMmN: . And, I ·think the· other _point is about a 

· bid waiver. If there. is a fonn of _a bid waiver here~ I'd like to hear 

about that also becau-se Mr. Kline talked about the reasons for hi.s bid · 

waiver. I think it is ·fair to see Wr1y,· if there was a bid waiver or a 
. . . ' 

-form of ·a bid. waiver, why it was done in this case. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCH!NI: Fine, you will be able to-­

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: · well, he has answered the first question. 

-He said that SAC told hiln they should get sanebody else. They didn't 

want to do the job. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARriN: That is why I asked the question, Mr. 

FOy. 

·ASSEMBLYMAN FOY:. Well, he answered that one. Now, what is 

your second question? Nlat was their bid waiver procedure? Answer .the 

secorrl quest:,ion, if yoo c~, ·Mr. Porroni. What ·was the bid waiver. 

procedure? 

. MR. PORRONI: I 'Nt>uld be glad to. And, Mr. Chainnan, l might 

add that I don't mind at .all going back ~ forth, but eertainly, it is 

· · your discretion. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINl: . I know you don't. I'm just trying to 

save a little· ti.ine here. If we give you the latitude to say what you 

have to say, ~ybe sane _of the ·anticipated questions by Mr. Martin may. 
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~ · .. 

be covered. If they are not, he certainly has the right to go back and 

ask them. 

MR. PO~I: I think it. is important to also note along 

those lines, Assemblyman Martin, that there were sane other 

considerations for the Legislature at this point. 

Separation of powers is one of them, tmich I JcncM that you 

all respect. To have· the Legislature in control of this project was 

very imp:>rtant, using, of course, as much expertise as we could fran 

the executive agencies, but yet not getting into a situation where they 

might be advisir¥J us against our own best interests in terms of trying 

to maintain confidentiality of reeords and such other things. 

I should also say to you that there is a stagir¥3 for this 

whole process. '!he first would be consultant services, which under· the 

State bidding laws would be classified as a professional type of 

service, which is subject to a waiver of public advertising. 'Ihe 

policy reasons for that being that an agency ought to be able to select 

a firm that it wants and who can do the job in its discretion. 

We could have very_ well, and legally, selected any finn that 

we wanted without any solicitation of any other firm. we did not do 

that because we knew that our system aB3 the whole process would be 

subject to public scrutiny at sane p::>int, and maybe this is the p::>int. 

And, also, of course, to try to fioo out who would give us 

the best possible system. I should say to you that I think we have 

. gotten the best p::>ssible system, arrl it will be implemented over the 

course of tne next year or two.· So, we could have selected that firm 

of Coopers & Lybrand without any kirrl of solitcitation of other finns. 

But, we did not do that. We went for a broad solicitation, and, 

essentially because we didn't really know too much about the process, 

so it was education for us as well. 

However, we did seek a waiver of public advertising, arrl we 

were granted such, although it is merely pro forma because it is a 

recognized exception to the bidding laws. And, that is reserving, of 

course, the question as to \ltlether the Legislature is subject to an 

executive approval on such a thing, or whether the Legislature merely 

must prove that it solicited in an open and canpetitive manner~ But, 

that is m~re a sidelight. 
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'!be second · step after the consultant prepared this ·needs-
. - . . -

·assessment -Was the- preparation of an. RFP ·document;- am request for· a 

· proposal, _ fran a vel'ldor. or vendois~ we extended . the contract of our 

consultant to do that, which is CCI'IIOOllplace. They had doJle the needs 

·as.sessment. we were satisfied with their work. It was acceptable to 
.·· all . parties within the .. Legislature, am . they -·t.hetl-. proceeded . to. do the·· ... -

RFP. -'!bat, again,· is a professional service as well. 

_ _ '!ben, to get to the ~cial step of, •woo are we goiDJ to 

aerld this RFP to?" we decided that we would try to proceed under ·a 

_ ~iver provisioo of the biddin:J laws to do that. However, we decided: 

again to solicit it broadly tQ those vendors who we thought could do 

· the · job. . And, ·you will say, •aow- did we _determine that?" The State 

has a 1 ist of tho~e vendors who can supply systems 1 and 1 of course 1 
. . . .. - . . 

that is a very: extensive list, am not all of those perhaps 100 or 200 

finns could put together a legislative informatiort system. 
So,_ with the help of our consultants, we pared that list down 

. to sanething. on the order of 25 or 30- finns. aefore we solicited those 
. . . 

firms, . again, we consulted with the then orxs organization, aoJ they 

informally reviewed that, and ~id pretty much, "You've selected those 

who. can put ·together that kioo of a system, . so you really haven't 

missed anyi:x:)dy. You have solicited in an open and canpetitive manner." 
. . 

I should say to you that out of those 25 or 30 firmS, we only 
. " . 

got responses, after a ma,ndatory bidders'. conference, fran roughly 12, 

not all of whan had canplied to the minimal requirements of bidding. 
. . 

-We then had our consultants. evaluate those 12, using a rather canplex 

scoriRJ system, arx1 then brought this back to our staff group, and 

eventually the _ Legislative Services Conmission, who approved our 

selection of a vendor, Wang Laboratories •. · 

we sought a waiver for this process fran the Treasurer. It 

was granted UJ:X>rl advice of the ·Attorney General, a.OO all of that 

.- dOcumentation is. available· to this Carmi ttee, as it is to the general 

publi-c. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ·FOY: Thank you for that exposition. It was 

concise a.OO thorougho We appr~ciate it. My next question for~-
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ASSEMBLYMAN _KERN, Just another question. Were you under any · 

time constraints with respect to this process -- . self-imposed or 

statutory? 

MR. PORRONI: Well, I would say self-imposed and statutory, 

Asseqtblyman. We very much were concerned with getting the Legislature 

on line comnencing with this .next legislative.· session· -- . getting the_· 

district· offices outfitted, gett~ a staff or a Trenton canponent,. and 

we sought the waiver on the ·basis of energent public need -- that lt 
. . . 

was the appropriate time to do it, that it was necessary to get sane 

pilot work done before the comnencement of the session, and those 

argunents were made to justify the waiver. It was granted on that 

basis. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN t You are not going to meet that deadline, 

are you? 

t-1R. PORRONI' · We are going to meet that deadline.-­

ASSEMBLYMAN ~Nt With computers in the legislative 

offices by the next legislative session? 

MR. PORRONI ~ We have computers already in the Senate, in 

about a third of · the Senate offices. '!he renainder of the Senate 

offices will be outfitted within the next three or four weeks. The 

senate was chosen by the legislative leadership because it was not to 

turn over, in terms of an election-- an intervening election this 

coming fall, whereas the Assenbly would have. We just would not have 

known which Assembly members would be coming back. 

ASSEMBL~ MARTIN • Let me just ask you this. With respect 

to the time constraints, which were self-~sed with some reference to 

statut~- What would have been the delay had you just gone to a . 

general, open bidding as opposed to this apparently selective bidding 

system, where you invited bids from the 20 or so ccmpanies which you 

had sought the bids from? 

MR. PORRONI ~ I don't believe that there would have been a 

significant savings of time. The real savings in . doing this 

because essentially--

ASSEHBLYMAN HARTIN~ I'm a little bit confused. Could you 

talk about the closed public scrutiny, the separation of powers --
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=-.· 

which I can appreciate ;..._ political ._conSequences, and . all kinds of 

problems that might arise from any type of improprieties. · And I am not 

. suggesting for a minute that there ·was 'anything-- ENerything .You have 

. told me· seems·· to· ·-be. Conmendable,_ but t am still-- -My question _is. · 

: .·still.· -~, .given the fact if you could -not pc;ssibJ.y ·d(). ~t. you. ~d _ 
. - . •' . . - . - . ~ - . . 

not have just ·gone to a straight· open bidding procedure? _ 

MR~ PORRONI t Again~ there . _might_· not-. haVe_.~-~.been . any: real 

· difference' except we wanted to _ .. be-. ·able· .to ;choose·. ~se .<Xinpanies- who _ 

:we t~t could do the job, and ~e were _looking. f~r a __ single-vendor __ 

··• co~cept·, to have one can~y ·Control the entire. projeCt.· And that is 

·for accountability. 

·Now, I .just want to develop that. Let's assume that we had 

gone the so-cailed- normal route, which woUld have been to solicit 200 

vendors-- you· know,· the .Radio Shack down the street,-· who could not 
. . . . . . 

· reasonably- have done it, and perhaps would have- subnitted partial or· 

otherwise -incomplete bi~s. We would have _been constrained to evaluate 

each one of thOse under the rules ·that we· impose for ourselves. · ·This 
' . . 

wauld have ~aken us, perruips , a long time. . We doni t know. We don't 

know how many responses we Wo\lld h&Ve ·gotten. And that was the reason 

that we had to get the· process waived. But I should say that, had we 

had a choice· and knew_ that we were going to go for a waiver, at the 

very begirming and that we. only ~t_ed one vendor for one purpose, we 

could have done. that and ·short-circuited the whole thing. But that 
' . . -

· _ would not have given the Legislature the best system. 

What I am trying to say, Assemblyman, is that we did not have 

. to, if we were to be granted the waiver and we knew that-- we did not 

have to solicit as many vendors as- we did. 

· ASSEMBLYMAN MARriN • · I have- one final· question. , Mr. Foy is 

always · concerned when we used forms · like. "we." and - he had made · 

·reference earlier to about-- . when_ the. fact that, apparently, at IM\1 a 

decision was .made by people who were ·not canput:er specialists~·· The 

ultimate decision making, as I understand from what you are saying, was 
. . . . . ' . . , . . 

made by members· of the Legislature on the Comnittee, with the advice 

and input ·of yourself and other menoranda that you could see. Is that 

correct? 
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MR. PORRONI' It is correct as to half of it. · "Ultimate" is 

correct; as to the professional advice that we sought, of course, our 

consultant, Coopers and Lybrand, gave us that. They were to supply us 

with as much technical information as we thOught was necessary for us 

to make the policy decision. 

ASSFl1BLYMAN MARriN t Then you as · executor with the 

Legislature, who are members of the Comnission, made the decision. 

MR. PORRONI e Yes •. 

ASSFl1BLYMAN MARTINe Thank yoli •. 

MR. PORRONI e You're welcome. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KERN t Cite other question. This was an entirely 

new system from scratch. I noticed that in the chamber and in the 

·partisan staffs, there are these monitors, and they have been there for 

some time. 

MR. PORRONI • Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KERN' That is completely· extraneous to what you 

have developed in this computerization? 
. . 

MR. PORRONI e That is correct, Assemblyman •. Those 

represented a first primitive effort to develop a bill status system. 

And I could say we learned a lot 
0
about ·that, but we .now know there are 

better ways of doing it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KERN e That was not to be ·integrated with this 

other thing? 

MR. PORRONI' Absolutely not. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KERN e I see. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY, · I don' t have anything further for Mr. 

Porroni. · .. Can I ask a question of Mr. Kline? 

Now, in your July 1 , 1983 meno, you advised Greelish that you 

told Meybohm fram SAC that Price Waterhouse would be contacting him 

since they were starting \«)rk imnediately. At that. time, Price 

Waterhouse. did not have the contract for the work regarding the 

implementation of the master plan, isn' t that correct? 

MR. KLINEt I have to find the memo, Assemblyman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY! . It's from you to Greelish, dated July 1, 

regarding the implementation of the surcharge system and the automation 
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of the -IMV. . You last. sentence is advising ~eelish that _·you. told 

. MeybotJm, . ~. would start imnediately. In fact, they d_id not have a 

contract· at· that point, .. did they? · 
. .• . 

_MR. KLINE• . Well, they_did ha~~ a eontract~~ 

. ASSFM.BLYMAN FOYe Well, . you.· told: -J;De .. about -.the· $700,000. 

COnSUlting COntract~~ . 

-MR. KLINEt -_That's. right, and. that was the contract •.. 

·ASSF.MBLYMAN FUY• .. '!bey· did not have_ the $6.5- miiliqn gollar-

MR. ·KLINE' No, they did not, but they had the $700,000 

contract, and· I· think it- was at-- . After going over that: with the . 

people from SAC that it was agreed that they ·were there and that 

contract could be utilized ·for ~hat~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ft>Ye At the time ·_you -wrote· the July 1 memo, had 

you received the proposal from._ Price·· Waterhouse· r~~ding the $6.5 

million contract? 

MR. I<LINEe No, we had not. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt Ckay. And in fact, you did not receive a 
. . 

formal proposal from Price Waterhouse \nltil sane two weeks ·after that, 

on ·July 14, isn't that correct? That the first time you sa~ a fonnal 
. . . 

proposal for Price WaterhoUse, about what they were going to do? 

MR. KLINE• 'nle proposal. was dated July 12. I am. assuning 

that July 12 was the date we received it; it was hand-delivered. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYe Well, if you did not formally see what they 

proposed to do, how . were you able to be such a serious. and strong 

advocate of them .doing whatever it was that they proposed ·.to do, sin~e 

you had not seen it in those two memos? 

MR. KLINEt For- reasons ·that I have already enunerated, which 

I will go ·over again. We had a choice• · we could either· have it done 

_ in·~house, or we could have a private concern do it. 

_ASSEMBLYMAN FOY I 'Right. 

MR. KLINEt Price WaterhoUse, going back . to 1981 , was 
. . . . . : - . 

. selected under an- infonnal. bid process, as you· are aware, by the former· 

administration to do the master plan·._ · Subsequent to that, they gain~d 

·another contract to do a requirements def~nition study of $700,000. I 
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will allude to what Mr.- Porroni was talking about, where. you have a 

consultant that has this type of expertise where they_ have got- the 

knov..~ledge, they have got the expertise, they know the system, they know 

the environment. To bring somebody else up· to speed on that is very 

timely. We were tmder a legislative deadline, and based upon the 

options that we had, which were basically to start from scratch and go 

out to bid, use Price Waterhouse, or use Systems and Commmications, it 

was our opinion to go with Price Waterhouse. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYe But, at the time you wrote these memos, _on 

the ·seventh and the 15th, yo~ did not have in hand what .specifically 

Price Waterhouse was going to do for the $6.5 million dollars, did you? · 

MR.. KLINE! We had a general idea from · Price . Waterhouse, 

based upon discussions that we had since we were working with them. 

They knewwhat our objective was concerning the surcharge; they knew 

our system, they knew the working envirotmlent, and as a result, they 

were pretty much in a position to tell us what they could do. 

Obviously, you want that in writing, you want a formal proposal. We 

requested one from them, and they gave it to us. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY • But at the time you were advocating their 

·use by the Governor's office, in fact you did not have anything in 

front of you, as to what they were specifically going to do? 

HR. KLINEe Well, before you go for a bid waiver-- I mean, 

if you look at the documentation, you could see, obviously, all these 

· discussions took place prior to the awarding of the bid waiver. And, 

as i-ir. Porroni just testified, I mean, a lot of preliminary things are 

done, discussed, questioned, looked into, researched, prior to the 

actual bid waiver itself. It is a normal part of the process. You 

don't award the bid waiver and then start doing all this. 

ASS:rl1BLYMAN FOY, But don' t . you get a proposal as to the 

scope and the nature of the ~rk, in advance--

HR. KL_INEe Oh, we did. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY' --before . determining that we wanted 

somebody to do the work? 

Hk. KLINEs We did, Assemblyman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY e You got it on July 14. You sent these 

memos a month before. 
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. MR. KLINE• We had it in writing em July 12. 

ASSEMBLYMAN.· FOY t All right~ · 

MR.·· KLINEe I just stated to you that prior to that, in 

discussions with the people at Price Waterhous~, we got their proposal. 

verbally. We_talked abOut it. 

ASSD1BLYMAN · FOY • Verbally. · <kay. You at least had, - from 

. Systems arid Comirunications' sanething in Writing·, even if it was only 

an overl'lead projection. · -You bad · san~thin&· in writing £rom_ Systens and . 

Coumunications, and you had a verbal expression from Bill Driscoll. 

Yet, you decided to go for\vard with Price Waterhouse's, even though it 

lf.7aS $4 -million dollars more than SAC's. Rlght?-
MR. KLINEt Unfortunately, you were out of the room~ but at 

the time I explained ~o you how SAC's proposal and its figures were 

grossly deflated, and don't have any baSis in fact. We are talking'!"-
. ASSFl1BL~ FQY,·. How ·do you-know? . 

MR. KLINEz '!"-about 18 times. '!hey deflated a figure 18 times 

_ what it actually 'cost. 

figure? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY t Well, · how did you get the actual cost 

MR •. KLINE• _ Now you call that a great proposal? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt Wh.o gave you the actual cost figure? 

MR. KLINE• Today? The actual cost figure today? It's a 

fact. It's here.·· It cost $1•8 million. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY t Arid it arrived as a result o£ Price 

Waterhouse's actions, didn't it? 

MR. KLINE! No, it-- It was-- · 'nlis is strictly upgrading 

·the envirornnent to put in hardware, hardware that is purchased by 

Systens _and Cooimmications, now ariS. All right? -So, ·the figure is 

· $1.8 million, 18 times what they projected it would be. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY e Did you ever show · Price Waterhouse SAC' s 

·proposal, .and ask Price Waterhouse whether that proposal was sufficient 

to do the job? 
. . 

MR. KLINE, No,· because again, it was based upon the reasons 

that I have· already stated before • that SAC ·had the responsibility of _ 

the day-to-day operation of the Adminstration; that that in itself was 
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a big enough job-- they were having difficulty doing . that because of _· 

the li.Iilited resources; we .had a priority list that was, you know, 

probably four or five pages long; and every time a new piece of 

_ legislation was enacted, that had- to junp to th~ top of the list_ and 

everything else had to wait. _And--

ASSEMBLYMAN FUYt All right. 
. . ' 

MR. KL1NE1 --as a result, we had a very poor system. 

ASStMBLYMAN FOY • But ·the upshot of ~t all was that you did . 

not want SAC and you did want Price Waterhouse, right? 

MR. KLINEt The upshot of it all was that we wanted to get a 

comprehensive system; we wanted to fulfill the mandate of the 

Legislature and that _in our opinion, the best way to do that was to go 

with one of the most respected firms in the country and the wrld-­

Price Waterhouse. That's what we did. 

ASSa1BLYMAN FOY 1 And what happened? Where are we today? 

MR. KLINE• Well, hindsight is 20/20, obviously. But I still 

suggest that SAC could not do it, and that is why we have OI'IS •. 

Because if SAC was able to do the job, and if the individual _data 

centers could do it, why do we have OTIS today, which the Legislature 

has supported in doing? Because they know -- you know and I know -­

that they could not do the job. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt And we now know that Price Waterhouse could 

not do the job, don't we? 

MR. KLINEt But they are rectifying it, and it will be done. 

·ASSEMBLYMAN FOYe · Okay. They are still buying tickets, 

aren't they? 

MR. KLINE~ You will have to talk to the State Comnittee 

about that, Assemblyman. I think I have testified to that also. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY' Ckay. I don' t have anything further. 

I have to make a call, and I will be right back. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI 1 Mr. Kline, I believe that Mr. Bianco' s 

testimony -- I don' t have the page of the transcript -~ but he 

indicated that sometime at the end of June, 1983, he had a conversation 

with Mr. Driscoll, where he indicated to him that he was under the 

impression that SAC was going to be doing the job; and they might be 
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. . 

doing sane conSulting-- 1 may .have tbat.a l~t~le out of conteXt, -~t-·1 

believe · that Mr. Bianco did · say that .-HI-. · Driscoil • indicated to· hiin, 
. . . - . . . - . 

_"Yes, we will probably .be doing it," and Mr. Bianco said, i'Well, I 

think we will be doing it, fl apd Driscoll came back with the comnent,. 

to t~e extent, "Well, we'_ll see." -Had your. o~fic~, ·a~ tha~ time, 
... already been negotiating with·. them for the ·sole -~Ource. contract? . ·. 

-MR. KLINE• No, . we. were· -.• no-t negotiating· with.· Price· 
. ;0···, ' ' 

·Waterhouse, as I have -testified. to ••.. _.First of all, 1 would n<?t want _to· 
. . 

. _characterize Mr. Bicmco' s testimony or ·Mr.· Driscoll's __ statement-s-. -.I 

_· read the' trans_cript; you will have· to ask Mr_. Driscoll or Mr. Bianco to 

- explain ·fuller. · At the. present,. I_. don't know what that means. 

Obviously, Price Waterhouse- . was there working at the · 
. .. - . . . 

Division under an existing contract; obviously, we had coomunication 

with them; obviously, . we· talked to ·them about ·this. We had .·to 

implement the surcharge system; they were our .consultants there now, 

and we· engaged in conversations with them aboUt it. lt ·was very 
nao.iral. ·_ · 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI t. What if they began working? The 

contract was for an amcnmt not to exceed $6.5 million, is that correct? 

MR. KLINEt 'lhat is correct. 

· ASSmBLYMAN BOCCH!Nlt And they suanitted monthly bills to 

your offices, correct? 

MR. KLINE• '!hat is correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINle- Are you the project specialist? 

MR. ·_KLINE' .The project manager,. 

. ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI' The ·project manager •. 

MR. KLINE t Right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI ' I notice the bills for the surcharge 

and the comprehensive auto line systems were-- each monthly billing 

was directed to you • 

. MR. KLINEt That is correct. And ·l then had them reviewed by 

the- people doWn at Systems ·and Couinunica~ions, who signed off and now 

the people at ai'IS, who sign off prior to payment. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINit . Aggie, could you -- Do you have with 

you, Bob, a: copy of the bills? ·I--

MR. KLINEt I think we submitted them. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINie We had them-- We had tllem-.... 

MR. KLINE• Right. But I don't have ·them-... 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI 1 --you supplied them to us. . Could you 

supply Mr.-- You know, it is a rather extensive list of billings, 

there. '!he very first one -- this one that I have in front o~ me·, 

here ...... indicates "bills for surcharge of canprehensive on-line 

sys terns ••• New IHl systems, July 83-85." · I guess that canes from the 

copy that you outlined for us, Mark~· 

· . '!he first one indicates-- '!he first . stapled series of 

billings show a letter from Price W~terhouse direeted to Mr. Kline, 

which, I believe, pretty much is a .... ..;. another statement change, pretty 

much the same~ throughout. "Ehclosed · is an invoice for services 

rendered during July 1983, for design system and implementation of the 

New Jersey Merit Rating Plan Surcharge System and Comprehensive 01~Line 

Driver /Owner Infotmation and Management System. '!he following is a 

detailed analysis of project staffing, and costs for both projects." 

It shows a listing of Mr. Schrager, Driscoll, Advani, Ramchandani, if I 

am pronouncing it right, and Gellman, their· respective titles, their 

respective hourly rates. The hourly rate for a senior manager is $130 

per hour; partner is $160 per hour for Mr. Driscoll and . Mr. Advani. 

And a senior manager -- another senior manager, $130; a consultant, 

$70. Total hours, 155 hours; total amount paid, $20,510; expenses, 

$1,225. 

On the third page -- let me see here ~- the second page, I 

believe, is just a repetition of the first page. The third page are 

additional costs. That relates to the on-line system, when we take the 

hourly rates of those involved, .the nunber of hours, the fees, the 

expenses. And then there is a note, typing reproduction, and 

miscellaneous expenses. Is that correct? 

MR. KLINEs That is correct. 

ASSFl1BLYMAN BOCCHINI 1 The entire billing, evidently, for 

July is subnitted on August 19, 1983, is, in the surcharge, $20,510, · 

$1,225 for expenses, and that totals $21, 735; likewise on long line, 

the totals come down to $56,946, with the grand total for the ~ 

systems of 681. In your estimation, in relation to the billing, is 
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- . - . . ~ . 

that ~ ;adequate, a Sufficient· breakQoWr1,. as -~o what was done in . 

relation to the wrk, for payment of _that bill? 

MR. KLINEt After these bills were received by me, they were 
. . . . .· . . 

reviev1ed by our Division of · mternal Audit, which is an acc~ting 

arm -- again, the people at Systems and Colililunicati~-· _.And, any type 

Of additiort~l docunentation. that we WoUld teq~st -~d be prOvided. 

·'Ihese bills were esSent~ally checked out and ·verified, so to answer 

... -your que~tion, yes~ 

ASS:a1BLYMAN · BOCX:HINI, 'Ihey. were checked out and verified, 
. . . 

but you okayed them first, ~is that correct? . . . 

MR. KLINE•. No, that is _incorrect~ 
. . . 

. ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI, · .. You are the project manager-- Is that 

correct? 

MR. KLINE• '!hat is CC)rrect. . . . 
. . ' 

. ASS:El1BLYMAN BOCCHINI' The bills came . to you--

MR. KLINEt Yes, but--

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI' ~-is that r{ght? · . 

MR• KLINEt --but ybu made the statement that I signed them 

first, · and I did not. . lhey came to me and then they · were 

disseminated~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHIN~ • They were reviewed by you? 
. . 

· MR. KLINE' '!hey were revierNed by me ·after I got everyone's 

comnents concerning them. 

ASSEHBLYMAN . BOCCHINI e 

MR. KLINEe Well, 

~se comments would you normally get? 

in the beginning, the -first project 

manager, who was Pat Branigan; then, subseq~t to him, Chris Cox; it 
. . 

went to Internal Audit; it then went to Systems· and Ccmm.mications~ 

and everyone would review it and sign off on it, and then it would come 

back ·to me~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI t And this went on each month, . is that 

correct? 
. . - . -

~MR. KLlNEt '!hat is correct. And we were very much behind in 
. '. . . . 

our billings, because we. carefully scrutinized the bills to verify. 

ASSEMBLYNAN BOCCHINI t _I notice, when you go to the next 

morith' s billing, in ·September of 1983, it is pretty much the same . 
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process; however, there appears to be at least sane type of indication, 

on page 2, some of the things that were done. On page 2 there is a-­
comments "with respect . to the surcharge system Price Waterhouse 

performed the following activities during the month -of August. No. 1, 

reviewed· and discussed systens, requirements, -definition, essential . 

system design for the interim- insurance surcharge system- with IKT and 

sAC personnel." And it goes on to describe, in sane detail, the 

surcharge portion and the on-line portion. At the same time, when you 

analyze in relation to any of the $130, $160 an hour persons~ there is 

no real breakdown of what they did individually, is there? other than 

the hourly rate and the number of hours that they put in that 

particular month. 

i lli.. KLINE t Well, that · is the nature of the contract, 

Ass6Ilblyman. - And professional contracts-- you have a fixed total, and 

you are paying them on the basis of the number of hours that they 

spend. 

Okay. Ms. ~x informs me that there were weekly meetings 

held with all staff to verify the figures. 'Ibis is the type of review 

that she would do. There were separate written monthly status reports 

surxni tted, which went to her and went to me, so all this was part of 

the documentation that we would use _in our investigation of whether or 

not the bills were substantiated by Price Waterhouse. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINit Let me ask you something, Mr. Kline. 

You were an attorney before you became Acting Director and involved in 

State gover-:1il1ent. If you submitted a bill to somebody for "x" number 

of· hours, for professional services, didn't you usually detail those 

bills as to what you would do? As an example, let's say you put in 10 

hours at Sl 00 an hour, for a client. }X) you think a client of yours 

would be satisfied to receive a bill from you, or any other Comnittee 

members up here who happen to be attorneys-- if we sent a bill out to 

·a client saying that we were providing professional services at a rate 

of $100 per hour, we put in hours, please pay us-- that they ~uld pay 
. . 

us ~ri thout some type of_ questioning? 

I' ir<. KLINE! As you know, -Mr. Chairman, they were always 

satisfien, I can only say that the documentation, whether it is an 
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attorney,· or Whether it is a consultant like .Pr~ce Waterllous~- '!hat · 

. vari.es from · i~di vidual to i.ridi vidual. As. I already. stated,. these bills 
.• . . . ' 

were documented, they w.ere checked, . they were reviewed by accauntants, 

they. were reviewed by the manager~ who were mvolved with the project-~ 

'!hat's why, lf you look at the invoices~-~ will ~ee we were months. 

behind. I did not take the bill~ leave 1t on roy desk-- It went 

. through a long; extensive reyiew process~ And that is why I think we . 

·were sanewhere ~bout five or six mon~s ·behind in· our .billing-­

ASS&mLYMAN BOOCHINI t Can yoo defirie-• 
. . . .· . . . . 

MR. ~!NEt -~because we just did not. hand the money over. 

ASSEMBLYMAN· BOOCHINI e · tf you look· ·at· the agreement, moving 

further . irlto s(lllle of these bills-- . If you have a copy ·of the agreement 

with you, then it would be on the first page of the agreement, No. 2, 
. . . . - . 

canpensation. Ik> we have an additiortal copy fo_r.the Director? 

ASSFMBLYMAN' FOY• Why don't you· read it, so we can · all.· hear 

it? 

. ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI e No. . ·2, und:e:r canpensation-- It 

indicates that "consultant will b.e cooipensated for its work pursuant to 

this agreement . in an_ amount . nof to exceed $6, 500, 000. lhe provisions 

of any other paragraphs of · this agreement notwithstanding, the · 

consultant shall be compensated on· a monthly basis for actual services 

·performed. The consultant shall render billings every month, and each 

billing shall . include ~he time and expense charged for set;Vices 

performed during the preceding month. _The billing shall be detailed in 

accordance. with procedUres and formats prescribed by the State, so that 
. - . . 

·.bills· may ·be processed properly through the State's systems for 

payment, cost distribution and job monitoring. The State ·will make its 

best efforts to process. the consultant's bills eXpeditiously and 

payment t~ereon within 30 days of ·the State's receipts of the bills. 

It is understood that. the compensation for services performed. after· 

Jtme 30, 1984is contingent upon legislative appropriations." It goes 
. " . 

on to indicate, "1he parties agreeing if there are changes in the scope 

of . the project, a further . reasonable amount of compensation · may be 

agreed upon, subject to approval of the State Treasurer, that the · 

·project changes result in reduction of the project, that the parties 
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' ' -' '.. . .. :'~ 

may agree_ to a reduction in compensation." Now, there does not seen to 

be anything in the contract, in that point of the agree:nent, where it 

refers to expenses. We are talking about a $6.5 million contract--

MR. KLINEt I disagree. It is in the contract. If you 

know-- Incorporated in. the contract, on the .. first page, is the 

proposal and some other supplements. Qle of the supplements indicates 

the out-of-pocket· expenses, I think, of 8.8%, and that is included in 

the $6.5 million figure, if I can correct you, Assemblyman. 

ASSENBLYMAN FOY • Well, let me ask you a question. Did you, 

· in any way, limit the type of expenses that could be incurred by Price 

Waterhouse, in the ·contract? 

MR. KLINE• The expenses, I ·think, are called out-of-pocket 

·expenses, and as far as a limitation, I think we reviewed what the 

expenses were. There was no definition.;.-

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt You were aware--

MR. KLINE e --of what expenses were. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYe All right. 

MR. KLINEt It is· a term of-- I am sure you are aware of it, 

Assemblyman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY t You approved bills and vouchers that 

penni tted Price Waterhouse to deduct S 1 , 300 a month for maid service in 

their apartment, didn't you? 

answer? 

MR. KLINEe Price Waterhouse-­

ASSEHBLYMAN FUY t . Maids. 

HR. KLINEt had--

ASSEHBLYMAN FUY' llir tax dollars are paying for maids. 

MR. KLINE• lb. Y0\1 want me to answer, or do you want to 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY, I don' t have the answer, I am asking you. 

You signed off on them. 

MR. KLINE t The-­

ASSEMBLYMAN FUYt Tell me. 

MR. KLINEt Price Waterhouse had out-of-pocket expenses that 

included commuting costs, that included living costs; they had people 

from all parts of the country over here working on this project. Yes, 

it included rent, all kinds of things. 
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· ASSa-tBLYMAN FOY t Apartment rent. 

MR. KLINE • · '!hat' s right. 

ASS&mLYMAN FOY e Where were their apartments? 
. . 

MR. KLINE1 '!heir apartments· were located in· Plainsboro, I. 

believe. · I forget the name of the c<JIDplex. 

· ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt Wher~ is the site .that they were working? 

MR. KLINEt 'l.bey were working in IMI-­

.ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt . West Trenton. 

··.MR. KLINE• lbwntown Trenton, and West Trenton •. · 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYi But they were liVing i.D PlainsbOro, 

Middlesex Comty, and they were. grabbing_· $8,855 a month for apartment 

rental. 

MR. KLINE 1 . We are talking about quite a number of people, 

too. (speaks to Chris Cox) HOw many people were there? 

Ckay. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt Did you ever inspect the apartments they 

rented? 

MR. KLINE1 No, I didn't. 

·ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt Did you ever meet th~ir maid? 

MR. KLINEt No, I didn't. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY • Did anybody from your staff ever see if . 

they had a. maid? 

MR. KLINE 1 · We had verifieation. · (~.1r internal audit people . 

verified the experises. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt How about the cars they were leasing? We 

. were paying $2 ·,545 a month for leased vehicles, were we not? 

· MR. .KLINE 1 '!hat's right. And we helped get. them the leased 

vehicles.· We got it thrOugh the_ same contractor the State·did, because 

it was very inexpensive in ccinparison to others. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FaYe What kind of cars were they leasi.ng? What 

kind of cars? 

MR •. KLINEt lhe cars that· they leased, I believe, were 

Bonnevilles in the begirming-- · they are Pontiacs. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI 1 What are they leasing now? 

MR. KLINE, . I don' t know that . they are leasing any cars at 

present_ time. Is there any documentation--
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.... :•; ... 

. ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI • No, the way that you said that-- the 

cars that they were leasing in the begitming. · 

MR. KLINEt Going back in the beginning, it was a Bormeville. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY • We paid their electric bill, didn't we? 

MR. KLINE• That is correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY • We. paid their telephone bill, didn' t we? 

. MR. KLINE• That is correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYe We paid for the rental of their furniture, 

- didn't we? 

MR. KLINEe 1hat is correct. It is all in black and white, 

Assemblyman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY • We paid for their meals, didn't we? 

MR._ KLINEt That is correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY t <kay. That all came out of the $6.5 

million contract, didn't it? 

MR. KLINE• It was limited, Assemblyman, under the contract, 

to 8.8% of the contract, so they could have gone to Paris and they 

\YOuld have still gotten only the same amount. . So I think you are 

suggesting something that is not there, Assemblyman. You know-~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt It is there because you signed off on it. 

MR. KLINEt It is there, but it--

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt You approved all these bills. 

MR. KLINEt --limited to 8.8% of the contract. Period. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KERN! I \YOUld hope that we don' t engage in a 

shouting match. I am sure the bill speaks for itself--

ASS:El1BLYMAN BOCCHINI e It sure does • 

ASSEMBLYMAN KERN • --and I think perhaps we could be much 

_ more deliberative in the process. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt I think it is 13%, is what is on here, as 

far as the expenses. 

MR. KLINE• Eight point eight percent is in the proposal that 

is incorporated into the contract •. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY e 01 the bills they are multiplying the bills 

by 13%. 
HR. KLINEt Well, they are limited under the contract. They 

can only get "x" amotmt of dollars. 
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· ASSEMBLYMAN FOY' '!hey · can only get· up . to .$6.5 million 

·dollars, right? 

MR. KLINE• '!bat is correct • 

. ASSEMBLYMAN FOY, 'lhey are · getting up there p~etty quickly 
. . . 

. when you are startmg to pay for their apartmerit.~ental, ar~:·t they?. 

. . · MR. KLINE·· . But we ~e withb<>ldirlg $1.4.milliart~ ·kren't ~? 
. . . - . 

ASSEMBLYMAN. FOYe Yes,_ what are they, living in the street· 

. . ~ ' . . . . . . . ', . .. : . . . . . ·. . . 

·MR.· KLINE• . At this -point, they may be, because we are not 

paying the bills, are we? 

ASSDmLYMAN FOY t U!t me ask you a q\lestion. Did you=-- You 

say there was a verification of this.· · Did people go · out apd 

. actually check,_ in the mon~ly rental payments or anything like that, 

from the aparonents?. IX> you have verification t}:lat your people went 

out to see to it that the apart:ments-.-

MR. KLINE• I ~d have to--

. ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt ·--were actually being rented? '!hat the 

meals were.actually being eaten? 

MR. KLINEt I would have· to check that· for you,--

ASSEMSLYMAN FOY' . '!bat maids were · actually . dusting things 

off? 

MR. KLINEt --Assemblyman •. · I would have to check that for 

you, Assemblyman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt Will you please? And then come back to Us 

~th a report on it? 

MR. KLINEt Sure. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINit I notice that in addition to some of 

those other areas, . we were paying for staff supplies, postage, 

secretarial-~ What does "secretarial administrative" mean? lb you 

know? 
MR. KLINEe ·r think it means typing,. Assemblyman; getting 

letters· 0\lt, preparing· reports, · docunents-- the same thing· it. means to 

·• everybody. · 

. ASSEt-1BLYMAN MARTINe Mr. Kline, just so we are clear. What 

members of. the finn were ent-itled to the living expenses? Where did 

you draw the' line as to Who was entitled to it and who was not? 
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MR. I<LINEt We had people-- We had people here, progranmers, 

analysts, that were · coming from various parts of the CO\Bltry-­

corning from distances where they would have to spend time. They would 

be living here, literally, and we had sane 20-odd people that Were just 

doing the general work-- the programning, the· coding, things of . that 

nature, located either at the Division at first, then at Systems and 

Conmunications in West Trenton, and those people wer~ physically living 

here the whole week,. the weekend, whatever it took •. '!hey were getting 

the job done, and this is a normal type of expense with this type of 

project. Whether it is Price Waterhouse, or Arthur Anderson, . or 

whoever, they all have out~of .... pocket expenses. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARI'INt Well, if 1 understood Mr. Foy' s ccmnents 

correctly, I gathered that there was an inference that this may be out 

of line as far as providing for such things as lodging and maid service 

and all the other accouterments of lodging. To your knowledge,. within 

the Division and within the Agency and outside this Agency, is this a 

standard practice when people are brought into the area who do not 

reside in the general area? 

~m. KLINEt To my understanding, it is a standard practice, 

Asse:nblyma11. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI t You are saying that ··this State, as a 

cars, maids , apart:Iilents , telephones, standard practice, provides 

postage-~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY t 

. paper,· too. 

Toilet paper. We bought their toilet 

ASSEHBLYMAN BOCCHINI e --in addition to g1v1ng them $160 an 
hour, S130 an hour, or $75 an hour, or $100 an hour? Forget their 

hourly rate, whatever that might be. · We still, in this State, you are 

saying as a matter of business involve ourselves in this type of 

contracts? 

t1R. KLINEt This was .a turnkey operation-­

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY t Sure is. 

HR. KLINEt --and what they did was provide everything as far 

as the J.>ersonnel, and the personnel-- I don't think it VJOuld have been 

proauctive for the State to pay to have somebody take an airplane, ·on a 
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·daily basis, to go back and· forth, Assemblyman, or to take the train 

everyday, or to drive 150 or 700 miles _...; whatever . the distance ...... on a . 
daily basis. . I think, if you get out your canputer, you would find 

that would be a little .bit more expensive than what we did •. · 

ASS:EMBL~ . F'OYt . _ Bu:t_ they ~ere-~ 
MR. KLINEe I think you know that, AssemblYman.·· And it 

depends -em which part--

ASSEMBLYMAN BOOCHINI t Excuse me, Mr. Kline. Mr .•. Kline? We 

hired Price Waterhouse.. those people work for Price . Waterhouse.·· If 

Price Water~e had to bring them in from Timbuktu, f don't really see 
where t~t should be the problE!ID of the . taxpayer here in . th~ State of . 

New Jersey. · It is Price Waterhouse who--
. I - . . . 

·HR. KLINEe It isn't the prol;>lem of the taxpayer'!"-

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINII -~we entered into the contract ~th. 
. . . 

It is Price Waterhouse, ·who yoo thought- was so· great, and we are 

finding out now they are not so great. -· As the Governor said, they 
. . . . .. . . 

screwed up, and they screwed up and at the same time, we are bringing 

guys in frOIIi California, Mexico ·or· wherever, so they can screw up and 

in addition, we are putting them up in ·aparonents in Plainsboro. 

MR. KLINE t Are you going to ask me a question· or are you 

. going to characterize. my answer? · · 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt My question is, . what kind of '!Vs did we 

: rent for them? 

. MR. KLINEt . What kind of TVs--· 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY t .Yes. Did anyoody go out and look and see 

whether they were color.·or black and .white? 

MR. KLINEe '!hey were color. 

ASSEMBLYMAN.FOYt •Color-­

MR.. KLINEt Right. 
. . . 

··ASSEMBLYMAN FOY • · Nine hundred and fifty-four dollars a month 

for TVs. How about, now, reCreation fees? Now, What are recreation 

fees-- 1 mean, did we pay for their termis? 

MR. KLINEe I will have to investigate that, Assemblyman. 

ASSEl1BLYMAN FOY' All right, · I ~ld appreciate that. 

MR. KLINEt I don't know that off the top of· my head. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN MARTINe Let me. ask ·you this, Mr. Kline. If .I 

understood you earlier, the bottom line was a dollars-and-cents issue 

as far as a contract--

MR. KLINEe '!hat's right,· it's a fixed contract. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN • --and if I understood what you were 

. concerned with ·_...; and I will poae a question -- that, with a $6.5 

mill ion . contract and a percentage of it, which would go for .various . 

types of living expenses, do you think the contract was reasonable, and 

if it had· ·been presented in · another way in which certain living 

expenses were put on top· of a fixed amount-- In other lNOrds ·the 

baseline contract would have been higher? Is that what would haVe 

happened, as far as What you would foresee, as opposed to putting it in 

this format? Another way you could have had a contract would have been 

. to have a lower ammmt with a percentage· available for living expenses, . 

is that correct? 

MR. KLINEe '!hat is correct. Initially, when Price 

Waterhouse were negotiating this contract, they wanted to have the $6.5 
. . . 

million· contract and have the expenses taken on top of that. We 

negotiated with them and we would not allow . that, and the fixed price 

for the Whole system, including expenses, was $6.5 million dollars. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTINt Was $6.5 million reasonable, in your 

best estimate, at that time? 

MR. KLINEt I th~ at that ti.IIie, it was reasonable. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY e Mr. Kline, isn' t it a fact-- Now, you keep 

telling me eight and a half percent. Every one of these bills has 

expenses at 13%, multiplied against the charges. That is what it has 
on there. 

MR. KLINEt All right, if I could for a minute--

ASSEMBL~ FOYt My question· is, at that rate-- $6.5 

million dollars, 13% of that is nearly a million dollars for expenses. 

And wasn't the contract up to $6.5 milli<Jn? 

MR. KLINEe · That is correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY' '!hey were not going to get $6.5-­

MR. KLINE, That is correct. 

ASSEMBL~ FOYt But no matter what, it was up to. So, they 

were eating away the $6.5 million by tvs. 
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·. MR. KLINE• Assenblyman 11 the expf!DSes · tha~ yoU have before 

you are the expenses that they have enunerated for the people that . they 

have there •. The contract. was 'fixed at· s6.s million--

ASSm-18LYMAN FOY • Up to. 

· - MR. KLINE• . Up_ to $6~5 million., J>ut J ~lrl.nk: tha~ we all kneW 
. . ·. - - .. _ .. '•. ·. •. . ' 

·and we ·are ·ail very intelligent individuals -- that. when a· canpany 
. - . . 

. -· gives you· a:· proposal, and· it · sqs ·up·_. to _$6.5 millian, . they ar~ not 

going 't:o· cane .in for $2 ·million, o~· $3 million·, .or $4.5 million·. ·'!hey.· 

are going. to get $6.5 million, and 1 don't think that is_ any great 
. . . . . 

· . revelAtion on . your part • 

.. ASSm-1BLYMAN FOYe No, no, except I am a little concerned 

· about the _ fact that the taxpayers in the · State of New Jersey were 

paying these people to live pretty high on the hog. I can't. afford an 

aparonent at Princeton .Meadows~ but. they can,. at the taxpayers' 

expense. Nearly 13% of the entire contract is down the drain on their 

living expenses ... __ .their maids, their new :color 'IVs, their new Porit_iac 

~nnevilles or whatever. they are, their brand-new aparonents ~ I mean, 

·somebody had to have control of this whole· thing, and it seems to me to 

be a situation that was totally. out of control. _We paid for something 

. we did no~ get, and we paid handsomely .for it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINit Let~ me ask tl),is, Mr. Kline. Did 

anybody, when they discussed expenses with Price Waterhouse, have an 

idea of what they were talking about by way of· expenses? I mean, were · 

color televisions negotiated, and meals negotiated, and · cars 

negotiated, and recreat_~onal· fees negotiated, and postage and stamps, 

telephone . charges, negotiated? Were ·they part of the understood · · 

extras? Is there-- I don' t have . the contract in front of me; and 

. maybe it is an addendum'- but do you have available for us the addendum 

or the ·add-on· that discusses expenses? · 

MR. Kl.INEt Again, that is a supplement -- yoti have it~ . I 

don't have it tn front of me -- to the proposal o£ July 12. It is from 

.. Price Waterhouse~ and it disc~ses very briefly that the· expenses -­

out-of-pocket expenses -~ will be a rate which I believe to be 8. 8%. 

It has it in there, and that is fixed, and that \VOuld be the end of it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI1 But every bill has 13% on it, Bob. 
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MR. KLINEt Well, ·my meoory may not be serving me correctly, 

you will have to look at the supplement. I thought it said 8.8%. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINit If ymi can dig through that bills 

there- ... 

MR. KLINE• Well, you have the-- .You have the--

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINie If you can look through those .bills 

there, because there is ·one bill dated March 22, 1984, and I. see on the 

detailed analysis of Part 2 ....... Part 2 being. the comprehensive system~­

it is the last page of the billing for March 22, 1984. (counts) It is 

the fifth page. It indicates-- I will wait tmtil you get it. 

MR. KLINEt 1 don • t have March here. I have February and 

then it goes to May-- March 22, I have it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI • You have the page where it says Part 

2--
MR. KLINEt Right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI i "Detailed Analysis of Project-Related 

Expenses, February 1984?" What does the· top--

MR. KLINEe Of February 1984? I thought you said March. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI t February 1984. 

MR. KLINEe February 1984. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI t Yes, sir. 

MR. KLINEt I have it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINie The first item is apartment rental, 

S8,035, correct? Just to see that we have the same--

t-1R. KLINEt I don't think we have the same-­

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI t It is Part 2, February, 1984. 

MR. KLINEt I have January 1984-- Let me see-- I don't have 

that in this~-

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINit I am the only one that has it? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt I have it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI t You have it? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY t Aparonent rental, $8,035; car rental,· 

S2,9l4? 

MR •. KLINE' 

Analysis," is that it? 

It says February 1984, "Detailed Expense 

71 

. ' 



ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHIN1 t . Right • · "Division . of -Hptor Vehicles,. : 

.·Detailed Analysis of Project-Related Expenses." .. 

MR. KLINEe Right. 

ASS~LYMAN BOCCHINit :F.ebruary ,1984.: .. i'Apar~~t :rental, 

$8,,03_5 •. · .. Car rental, $2,914.67t~ ADR Consulting,-~~··· $1,687•50. 

ADR IDEAL Training Class·, $·4~200." What_ does an ·ADR•- ·Was ADR 

· · ~aining ·Price ·waterhouse, o:r was Pric~. ·WaterhoUse billipg. \lS . for-

being ttaine~. by.AD:R?_ . . . . . . 

MR. KLINEt It is· my ~ers~d~ . that what they did~ .that 

.they .had ~raining sessions wfth ADR, in the use of IDEAL.. · 

ASS&mLYMAN BOOCHINie. So while Price Waterhouse was being· 

· . trained in the use of IDEAL, ·they were billing us for that training 

session? 

MR. KLINEt '!bat is correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINie . We_ paid then to sit there and learn? 

MR. KLINEt '!hey, basically, had .many questions. concerning 

IDEAL. IDEAL and. ADR o~fered _them this type of._ support;. and. they· _ 

_ requested that they be allowed to purchase this type of support.· The 

specifics· as far as- the class and everythillg else,· .1 would have to get 
. . 

you. Rlght now, I am only aware that there were classes, there were . 

training, there were cliscussions ·at ADR, · where I believe this course 

was held. 

MR. KLINEe . It's more like a seminar. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINie But we paid Price Waterhouse $4200 for 
training in· IDEAL language •. Was. this the only time we paid. them? Is 

that in other bills? 

MR. KJ..,lNEt I don't kn6w. 

ASS:EMBLYMAN FOY' No, wait a minute. I think you . got this 

wrong. This is an expense that was subnitted. If they went to class, 

they billed us at the. $130 an hour rate they got. This does not 

· reflect . that. 'lbese are some expenses they must . have paid fo~ 

. materials, or. sanething like that. 

MR. KLINEe I can get that information for you, Assemblyman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI 1 Befor_e you leave, Mr. Foy-- Let's 

see, what's today? Mr. Kline, will you be speaking to Mr. Snedeker? 
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I would like to see if we can arrange-his appearance here, probably one 

day next week. 

t-1R. KLINEr I would recoomend ·that the Comnittee send a 

fonnal request. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINit I'm only--

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY • . Well, he still works for the State. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINli --.... discussing this in relation to the 

discussion I had with you previously. 

MR. KLINE• I know, but I would reccmnerid that the Comnittee 

send. a formal invitation to him. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINit What I would like to do, Bob-- I 

don' t know if Walt will be here next week, or if it will be Pat-­

ASSD1BLYMAN KERth It probaply won't be me; it will probably 

be Pat. I am only substituting because he is ill. 

ASSEMBLYMAN_ BOCCHINlt I think we have about a half hour to 

an hour -- maybe an hour's worth of questioning of Mr. Snedeker. I 

"OOuld like to be able to have the Conmittee meet_ for general discussion 

purposes in relation to some suggestions we might .be working towards; 

_i.e, bid waiver procedures, and some possible legislation in relation 

to bid waiver procedures. What are some of the other things I put down 

on that list? -- the Division of Motor Vehicles' agenc}T systens, our 

opinion concerning ~at we have discovered thus far, and questions in 

general, relating to political contributions-and vendors. Butt would 

lik~ to have that a working meeting. 

ASSE1-1BLYMAN KERN • _Are we going to look at Essex County too? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINie Excuse me? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KERN• Are we going to look at Essex County too? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINit You can go wherever you want to go, 

Walt. At the same time, I would also indicate for those people 

present that I would like to speak to Mr. - Snedeker next week. Also, 

with Fletcher Creamer, who is· out of the country. He won't be back 

tmtil the end of next week or the begirming of the following week. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY e Can we do it Wednesday? I' 11 be here for a 

Lab~1r O.xnnittee meeting in the morning. CDuld we do -it in the 

afternuon again? _ 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI t Wednesday? 
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·. ASS&.mL'YMAN FOYt · Wecb:lesday, the 23rd? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINit I was just told that we did sent Mr. 

Snedeker· a formal reque~t. · We will contact Mr. Snedeker, and hopefully 
. . 

he will be here without the need of any fonnal action by this ~itt~ 

. ··to have him here. 

1-bnday? 

ASSFl1BLYMAN BOCCHINie· ·cne-thirty, Wednesday, the 23rd? 

ASS&mLYMAN KERN • That's ·tough for me. 

ASSFl1BLYMAN PEILY 1 How about .·the oorning of the 28th, a 

. . . . 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYt .··'!he morning of the 28th is okay with me.. I · 

.don't want these hearings to be construed as political, so I would.like 

to avoid having them appear close· to the election. 
. . . 

ASSFl1BL~ KERN, .That's a good idea. ·Why don't· we wait 

unti~ after the election? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FoY1. I would 'like to get them over with fairly 

.. quickly so I will have ~ane time to campaign to get reelected. 

ASSF}tBLYMAN BOCCHINI' My sense of feeling, :Walt, is that 

these hearings will. probably . continue into November, ·DeCember, and 

maybe- into the spring •. ()nee we .take the opportunity to closely go back 

over some of the transcripts and reconsider some of the · testimony~ 

there will probably be people who, throughOut future months, we may be 

asking to ~orne back ·to clarify sane of the statements they have made • 

ASSEMBLYMAN KERNt Hopefully I will be asked to serve on this 

Comnittee in the new -session. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOYa · As long as you are not asked to chair it, 

it would be all right •. (laughter) 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI1 Mr• Kline, in relation to-­

ASSEMBLYMAN PEil..Yt What is the date of the meeting? Have 

. · you established the 28th? 

. ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN' 'Ihe 28th i$ okay by me. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEILY 1 The 28th at 10 o' clQCk? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI1 Fine, the 28th at 10. 

··Mr. Kline, could you, or I· would appreciate your making 

, available to· this . Comnittee-- We do not have a complement of that 

supplement. I am trying to locate it. 

MR. KLINE e You shot1ld. I' 11 get it--
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ASSEMBLYMAN BOCDIINI • You're talking about a supplement to. 

the contract. 

MR. KLINE • !he supplenent to the contract is part of the 

contract, and there wete two letters that were part of the contract. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOOCHINI • I don't believe any of us have that. 

MR. KLINE' Mr. Chairman, may I ask you a question?· You have · 

been .referring to 13.3% on ·these bills. · I have gone through all of 

them, and I don't see it anywhere. I must be missing sanething;. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCDIINI' Excuse me. In March -- I believe it 

· started in March. 

MR. KLINE• I can't find it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PEU..Y 1 I thought you subni tted it. 

MR. KLINEe What's that? 

ASS~LYMAN PEILYe I thought you subnitted it. · 

MR. KLINEe No; he said it was noted on there that they were 

13.3%. I can't find that on arty of the bills. That is what perplexes 

me. 

ASS:rnBLYMAN BOCCHINI 1 Expenses, 13%. 

MR. KLINEt Where is that, Mr. Chainnan? 

ASSEMBLYHAN BOCCHINI t '!his says, expenses 13%. It is a 

cover · letter. Let' s see here, May 23, 1 985, expenses 1 3%; June 28, 

1985, expenses 13% •. 

MR. KLINE• Can you direct me where? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI 1 1 think you should--

MR. KLINEt I still doni t see that, Mr. Chairman. I ~t 

be-- Did you say May, 1985? 

ASSEliBLYMAN BOCCHINl• If we look through these, we' 11 find 

some more for you. I believe the characterization on every bill may 

not . be accurate. Some do say 1 3%, Mr. Kline; March · 14, 1985 says 13%. 

MR. KLINEt All right. Well,. Mr. Chairman, these ate very 

recent. Again--

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI t March 26 says 13%. 

~R. KLINEt These are all '85 bills. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI ~ · Yes, but if you look in those '85 

bills, those expenses sure skyrocket. 
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MR. KLINE1 Yes, but it waSn't ,prior to that~ -That is what I 

was concerned . about . because I ·do want to get·- you the correct 

information. I hadn't seeTt· that. 

_ _ _ _ ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI• ·On the sample, the April 16, 1985 

-·bill, you've got expenses ·of $13,843. _ 

. MR. KLINE• Mr. Chairman--

ASSEMBLYMAN BOOCHINit In_ addition--- Now I'm confused_ here • 

. Yes, sir?-· 

~MR. KLINE1 I'm glad you· pointec:l that out· to me because, you 

know, ·none of these bills. -have been paid: yet. We' 11 -have to go_ over 

that'again. Up mtil this point· in ·.time, as you know, none of the 

bills _have said 13%. I think it. canes c:nit to a.bou.t 8~8%,· as l said, 

but I will go over that for next time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI 1 But the others don' t indicate 

anything.· 

__ MR. ·KLINEt Well,_ they have expenses, but if you take a· 

percentage, it comes to ·alxmt 8.8%. 

ASSFl-1BLYMAN BOOCHINI 1 According to . What I have asked from 

Mr-. Galella-- 1 asked for the bills. I' 11 have to check the record, 

. but it is my m1derstanding that we paid out SS .l million, some of which 

may have been for maids, apartments,- cars, -meals, laundry, etc. 

MR. KLINEt I'm not questieming the expenses; I am just 

questioning the percentage. That was my question to you, that's all. 

I just want to·make sure that I provide you with the right information. 

ASSEMBLYMAN . BOCCHINI t Yes, but what I want to kriow is, when 

_ I asked Mr. Galella to supply us with the infonnation, I asked him to 

. supply all the billings, those which have, been paid up to this point. 

MR. KLINEt <kay. Well, obviously these have not been paid 

· because we haven' t-• 

ASSEMBLYMAN -BOCCHINI • . Are _you telling me they haven' t been 

paid? 

MR. KLINE• No, they haven't been paid. 

anus OOXt No, not since March; _ nothfug since March. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINlt Nothing since March. But you do have 

a.·couple in, January and February which show the 13% as well. 

MR •. J(LINEt ··well, you don't--
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ASSEMBLYMAN BOOCHINI t Why. don' t I_ give you . the -opportunity . 

to go back and reexamine that. . . 
·MR. KLINEt Yes, w~' 11 hav~ .to -l~k at lt •. · 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINit I request that you sUpply us with the 

supplemental letter concerning exPenses. 

MR. KLINE t Sure. . 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCX:HWie:. In addition, you indicated that there 

· was a verification ·process of these. ~illings. O:ruld you run that by me 

one more time as to how that was done? 

MR. KLINEt · Mrs. Cox _verifies what I said,, that the bills 

were sent to our Internal Audit Unit, which consists .of accomtants~ 

'!hey verify them and sign off. then, for ·the surcharge system, . tq.ey 

go to the individual who is in charge of surcharge who is working with 

these individuals. He signs off, and then they go to computer people 

in Systems and Conmunications. . !hey review them, then sign off, and 

they come back for me. 

ASSEMBL~ BOCCHINit When they came back to you, how did 

they come back to you, in what fonn? Did each of those people supply 

you with written docunentation, 11 I have approved this_bill11 ? How does 

that work? 

MR. KLINEt They gave Mrs. Cox the written sign-off, and then 

she submitted them to me for my signature and basically informed me 

that all these people had signed off. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI t Then you will be able to supply. us 

with that information on a selected basis. Is that correct? 

MR. KLINE' Pardon me? 

ASSE11BLYMAN BOCCHINit I s.aid, you will be ·able to supply us 

that information, either in total or on a seleeted basis -- the 

information relating to verification of billings and the sign-offs. 

MR._ KLINEt Ch, sure. We can give you that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI t Jbes that mean, as an example, when 

R. Avanti, a partner, charged $165 an hour for 24 hours, for a total 

fee of $3960 in that particular billing--· ·It happens to be a billing 

dated March 14, 1985, which you may not have paid •. What did we find 

out about what he did during those 24 hours? What verification do we 

have that he was doing-- · 
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. MR. KLINE• . Well, we knOw· he wa.S there; we know he was 
. . . 

t«>rking on the pr~ises.-

J\SS!MBLYMAN BCXniiNlt . lb they puncl1 a clock? · -
. . 

__ MR. KLINE• _ In a sense, they dld not punch a clock; but. we 

knew they were there. lhey were working tri.th Division. people. ·.lf they 

· were not ai the Division,-. they wer~ wbrkirig with --SAC ·p;,pi~:·:_·who ~ld 
. . . . 

· _ essentially be very. much ·aware of who they_· ·were working with ·and tl.ow 
· · -~ . lang they were· there. 'lbese people--- · Again, the reason they had 

living accomnodations was because- they were here day in, ·-day' out, at -

.. -night, .·anci on. the weekends -also.- I_ mean, this wa~ not ~--part~time type 

·· of sitUation. 

·: ASSEMBLYMAN :BO<X!HINl • Do you go in on the weekends at IMV? · 
. . : 

MR._ KLINE• Unfortunately, sometimes I do. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINit lb you know where Mr. Avanti lives?­

MR. KLINEe Mr. Avanti lives in ConnectiCut sanewhere. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHIN!t · Do you know where- Mr. Brant lives, or 

·Mr. Calvo? 

-MR. l{LINEe .. Mr. Calvo lives in Connecticut. We don't know 

where Brant lives • 

. ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINie I think we _want to study these .a 

little more. I think you want to study these a little more. I would 

appreciate your getting t:he . additional infopnation to us. we will be 

in. touch with you. 

Are -there -any closing · questions . from any members of the 

Comnittee? (negative. response). 
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